
NAPA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 
The Napa County Board of Education will hold a regular meeting on Tuesday, March 4, 2025, at 
3:30 p.m., at the Napa County Office of Education, 2121 Imola Avenue, Napa, CA. Members of 
the public may attend the meeting in-person or virtually. Please view Public Participation 
information below.  
        
This hybrid meeting will be conducted with a mixture of in-person and remote attendance. 
 

https://napacoe.zoom.us/j/85404848681 
 
1. ORGANIZATION              

 
   

A. Call to Order  
B. Flag Salute  
C. Public Participation    

Members of the public are invited to participate in person or can join by computer, tablet, 
smartphone, or telephone. Remote access can be achieved by following the instructions 
below: 
Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:  
You are invited to a Zoom webinar. 
When: March 4, 2025 03:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
Topic: NCOE March 4 Board Meeting 
 
Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device: 

     Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

 https://napacoe.zoom.us/j/85404848681 

 Or One tap mobile :  

     US: +16699006833,,85404848681#  or +16694449171,,85404848681#  

 Or Telephone: 

     Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 

         US: +1 669 900 6833  or +1 669 444 9171  or +1 719 359 4580  or +1 253 205 0468  or 
 +1 253 215 8782  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 309 205 3325  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 
 360 209 5623  or +1 386 347 5053  or +1 507 473 4847  or +1 564 217 2000  or +1 646 
 558 8656  or +1 646 931 3860  or +1 689 278 1000  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 305 224 
 1968  

 Webinar ID: 854 0484 8681 

     International numbers available: https://napacoe.zoom.us/u/kFD1RNcZp 
D. Welcome to Visitors 
E. Approval of Agenda  
F. Approval of Minutes – February 4, 2025 
G. Public Comment 

Members of the public wishing to provide public comment must request to be called upon 
using one of the following options: 

https://napacoe.zoom.us/j/85404848681
https://napacoe.zoom.us/j/85404848681
https://napacoe.zoom.us/u/kFD1RNcZp


 2 

 i. using the chat feature on the web conference to send a request to meeting hosts, or 
ii. using the hand raising feature in the participant panel on the web conference, or hand 
raising if in-person attendance, or, 
iii. emailing a request to jmcclure@napacoe.org or smorris@napacoe.org.  
 

Comments by the Public for Items on the Agenda: Anyone may provide public comment 
to the Board in support of, or in opposition to, any item being presented to the Board for 
consideration on the agenda during the Board’s consideration of the item.  Individuals 
shall be allowed up to three minutes for their presentation.  
 
Comments by the Public for Items NOT on the Agenda: Suggestions, comments, and 
requests may be presented to the Board at this time, for items not on the agenda, on those 
subjects over which the Board has jurisdiction. Normally, the Board will take no action on 
any topic at this time. Individuals shall be allowed up to three minutes for their 
presentations.   

 
2.  PRESENTATIONS 
 

A. NSO Lt. Ryan Woolworth, Napa Special Investigation Bureau, Human Trafficking 
(Sindy Biederman, Board Trustee) 

 
3. CORRESPONDENCE, COMMUNICATONS, AND REPORTS 

 
The Superintendent and/or Board members may report miscellaneous items for information 
purposes. 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
 

      Background information on these items is provided to the Board prior to the meeting.  Action 
is taken by a common motion without discussion unless discussion of an item(s) is requested 
by a Board member(s). 
A. Temporary County Certificates: Education Code Section 44332 authorizes the issuance of 
 Temporary County Certificates for the purpose of authorizing salary payments to          
 employees whose credential applications are being processed.  (Julie McClure, Associate 
 Superintendent)   

 

B. Approval of Resolution 2025-05: Board Member Compensation. Napa County Board of 
Education Bylaw 9250(a) provides for compensation to its Board members for attending 
meetings.  The Bylaw further provides for compensation for members who miss meetings 
of the Board while performing designated services for the county or absent because of 
illness, jury duty or a hardship deemed acceptable by the Board. (Julie McClure, Associate 
Superintendent)  

 
5.   ACTION ITEMS 
 

A.  Second Interim Budget Report.  The Board will be asked to approve a positive certification 
 Second Interim Budget Report.  (Kelly Bucy, Director, Fiscal Services) 
 
B.  Recommendations from the Personnel Standing Committee on Board Policy 2121:   

mailto:jmcclure@napacoe.org


 3 

the Board will be asked to review and approve the recommendations from the Personnel 
Standing Committee on Board Policy 2121 – Salary of the Napa County Superintendent of 
Schools (Jean Donaldson, Personnel Standing Committee Representative) 

 
C. Approval of Nomination for CSBA’s 2025 Regional County Delegate Assembly 

Candidate: the Board will be asked to nominate a candidate for CSBA’s 2025 Regional 
County Delegate Assembly.  (Julie McClure, Associate Superintendent) 

 
6.  SCHEDULED MATTER 

   Discussion, review, and direction regarding: 
A. Possible motion of support of state and federal legislative updates and positions on 
legislation. (Gerry Parrott, Board Trustee) 

  

  7.   INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

 

A. Personnel Activity Report: vacancies, listing of personnel appointments, terminations, 
transfers, etc. (Julie McClure, Associate Superintendent)  

 
B. Review Napa County Board of Education Agenda Format (Janna Waldinger) 

 
C. Update on Immigration Protection (Julie McClure, Associate Superintendent) 

 
D. Update new Administration’s Executive Orders (Julie McClure, Associate Superintendent)  

 
E. Review updated Legislative Agenda (Barbara Nemko, Superintendent) 

 
F. Public Disclosure of Collective Bargaining (Julie McClure, Associate Superintendent) 

 
G. Review of the 2024-25 first interim financial reports for Napa County School Districts 

(Kelly Bucy, Director, Fiscal Services) 
 
 

       8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
       9. NEXT MEETING OF THE NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION   

      The regular meeting of the Napa County Board of Education will be held April 1, 2025. 
 

   10. ADJOURNMENT  
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in this meeting, 
contact the Napa County Office of Education (NCOE) at 253-6810.  Notification forty-eight hours prior to the meeting 
will enable the NCOE to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.  I HEREBY CERTIFY 
THE AGENDA FOR THE STATED MEETING WAS POSTED ON THE NCOE WEBSITE AND IN NCOE’S DISPLAY 
CASE AT 2121 IMOLA AVENUE, NAPA, CA 94559, and the Napa Preschool site, Thursday, February 27, 2025. 
Informational material is available for review at the NCOE. 

Ellen Sitter, Recording Secretary 
      NCOE Board of Education 



MEETING OF THE NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION                
Tuesday, February 4, 2025  
 
Members present 
Jean Donaldson, Janna Waldinger, Don Huffman, Sindy Biederman, 
Jennifer Kresge, Nadine Wade-Gravett, Ernie Villalvazo Diaz 
Absent: Gerry Parrott 
 
1. ORGANIZATION  
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
President Waldinger called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. 
 
B. FLAG SALUTE 
The salute to the Flag was led by Trevor Hudson, ACHS Varsity Football Coach. 
 
C. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
President Waldinger reviewed the instructions for public participation via 
teleconference.    
 
D. WELCOME TO VISITORS  
Visitors were welcomed to the meeting.   
 
E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA   
On a motion by Mr. Huffman and a second by Mrs. Biederman, the Agenda for the 
February 4, 2025 meeting was amended to move Item 2.E. under Item 2.B., with the 
remaining presentations adjusting accordingly. Ayes – Mr. Vallalvazo Diaz, Mr. 
Donaldson, Mrs. Wade-Gravett, Mrs. Biederman, Mrs. Kresge, Ms. Waldinger, Mr. 
Huffman.  Noes – None.   
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
On a motion by Mr. Donaldson and a second by Mr. Huffman, the Minutes from the 
regular meeting on January 14, 2025 were approved.  On a motion by Mr. Huffman 
and a second by Mr. Donaldson, the Minutes from the January 14, 2025 Board Retreat 
were approved.  Ayes – Mr. Vallalvazo Diaz, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Wade-Gravett, Mrs. 
Biederman, Mrs. Kresge, Ms. Waldinger, Mr. Huffman.  Noes – None.   
  
G. There were no comments by the public.   
 
2. PRESENTATIONS  
 

A. Angela Higdon, Principal, Juvenile Court and Community Schools, and welding 
teacher Gerid Eastham, recognized Camille Creek Student of the Month, Aneudy 
“Ricky” Guia Tello.  

    
B. Mrs. Biederman presented the Proclamation Honoring the American Canyon 

High School’s CIF Division 5-A 2024 State Championship Football Team.  
 



Coach Trevor Hudson, accompanied by the Assistant Coach, two students, and 
American Canyon High School Principal Karin Hatton, thanked the Board for 
recognizing their accomplishment.  
 
The Board paused briefly for photos and cake to celebrate the Camille Creek 
Student of the Month as well as the American Canyon High School Football 
Coach and team. 
 

C. Lori Gonzalez, Pathway Coach, College and Career Readiness and Angela 
Higdon, Assistant Principal, Juvenile Court and Community Schools gave a 
presentation on Empowering Future Leaders with SkillsUSA and reviewed the 
program’s accomplishments in Napa County.     
 

D. Roslynne Manansala-Smith from FCMAT presented the Mayacamas Charter 
Middle School’s 2023-24 audit, as well as Mayacamas Countywide Middle 
School’s 2024-25 LCAP and First Interim report. 

 
E. Bina Lefkovitz, President, Association of California County Boards of Education 

(ACCBE), gave an overview of ACCBE and its advocacy goals at the state, local, 
and federal levels.   

   
3. CORRESPONDENCE, COMMUNICATIONS, AND REPORTS 
 

• Mr. Vallalvazo Diaz updated the Board on Camille Creek events, including 
student internships and his involvement in Leadership Napa Valley.  

• Mr. Huffman reported that he attended the Fairfield Social Services 
Foundation event affiliated with the Solano County Unified School District.  
The benefactors from the foundation are students who are in the court and 
community schools’ system in Solano County.  

• Mrs. Biederman reported that she attended American Canyon High School’s 
Academic Decathlon at the North Bay Regional competition. The team’s 
academic performance qualifies them for the State Competition in March. 

• Mrs. Biederman reported on the Days of Action Against Human Trafficking 
event that she attended on January 31. 

• Jill Barnes, Director of Mental Health and Wellness, shared her insights on the 
Human Trafficking event and discussed how the NCOE can incorporate 
educational awareness into professional learning for staff at the NCOE.  

• Mr. Donaldson encouraged the Board to consider serving on a mock board for 
the American Canyon High School decathlon if they have the opportunity to 
help. 

• Ms. Waldinger reported on a Press Democrat article highlighting Ellyn Elson’s 
efforts to recruit volunteers to support literacy in the schools and noted that 
they are still accepting volunteers.  

• Ms. Waldinger reported that she attended Leadership Napa Valley Day with 
Barbara Nemko. 

• Ms. Waldinger reminded the Board that the Executive Summary from the 
Board Retreat is at their seats. 

• Dr. Nemko provided a report on the day’s events at Napa Valley Leadership 
Day. 



• Dr. Nemko reported that our office, thanks to Gillie Miller, Director, College 
and Career Readiness, is in charge of the State Career Technical Education 
conference in Sacramento March 2-3.  Dr. Nemko encouraged the Board to 
inform Gillie Miller if they are interested in attending. 

• Dr. Nemko reported that Dr. Lucy Edwards, Director, Continuous 
Improvement and Academic Support, is in charge of the CISC conference, 
which is the Curriculum and Instruction Steering Committee Annual 
conference for the state, to be held in Anaheim February 19.  

• Dr. Nemko reported that the 8th grade Career Fair is approaching.  
• Dr. Nemko reported that the students from Calistoga Junior High visited the 

electrical apprenticeship program where they’re learning about apprenticeship 
programs. A representative from the apprenticeship program will lead a 
parent workshop in Calistoga. 

• Dr. Nemko reported there is a CTE event at the Napa Valley College for high 
school students to learn more about the programs being offered. 

• Dr. Nemko reported that we’re trying to expand the Reading Champions 
program.  The program will be starting at Mayacamas next week. 

• Dr. Nemko reported that Julie Herdell met with the faculty at Mayacamas to 
review better ways to engage the students who came to Mayacamas, because 
they weren’t doing well at the district.  

• Dr. Nemko reported the upvalley superintendents are meeting to determine 
how to provide Special Education services for their students.  When the district 
reinstated its Special Education program, it only reclaimed its own special 
education students.  

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

A. On a motion by Mr. Huffman and a second by Mrs. Biederman, the Board 
approved Consent Agenda Item 4.A. (Temporary County Certificates).  Ayes – Mr. 
Villalvazo Diaz, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, Mrs. Wade-Gravett, Ms. 
Waldinger, Mrs. Kresge, Mr. Huffman.  Noes – None.  
 
B. Consent Agenda Item 4.B. Resolution 2025-03 (Board Member Compensation 
for the February 4, 2025 meeting – Gerry Parrott) was approved on a motion by 
Mr. Huffman and a second by Mrs. Biederman. Ayes – Mr. Villalvazo Diaz, Mr. 
Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, Mrs. Wade-Gravett, Ms. Waldinger, Mrs. Kresge, Mr. 
Huffman.  Noes – None.  
 

 5. ACTION ITEMS    
 

A. On a motion by Mr. Huffman and a second by Mrs. Wade-Gravett, the Board 
approved the Juvenile Court and Community School Comprehensive School 
Safety Plan. Ayes - Mr. Villalvazo Diaz, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, Ms. 
Waldinger, Mrs. Kresge, Mrs. Wade-Gravett, Mr. Huffman.  Noes – None.  
 

B. On a motion by Mr. Huffman and a second by Mr. Donaldson, the Board approved 
the LCAP Mid-Year Report.  Mr. Villalvazo Diaz, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, 
Ms. Waldinger, Mrs. Kresge, Mrs. Wade-Gravett, Mr. Huffman.  Noes – None.    

 



C. On a motion by Mrs. Biederman and a second by Mrs. Wade-Gravett, the Board 
approved the Napa County Board of Education Literacy for All Resolution 2025-
04.  Ayes – Mr. Villalvazo Diaz, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, Ms. Waldinger, 
Mrs. Kresge, Mrs. Wade-Gravett, Mr. Huffman.  Noes – None.    

 
D. On a motion by Mr. Huffman and a second by Mrs. Biederman, the Board 

approved to rescind Board Policy 0470:  COVID-19 Mitigation Plan.  Ayes – Mr. 
Villalvazo Diaz, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, Ms. Waldinger, Mrs. Kresge, 
Mrs. Wade-Gravett, Mr. Huffman.  Noes – None.    

 
 6. SCHEDULED MATTER 
      
     On behalf of Mr. Parrott who was not present, Dr. Nemko reported that she 

reached out to Senator Chris Cabaldon, requesting his support for a COLA for 
CTEIG.   
 
Dr. Nemko reported that she contacted Congressman Mike Thompson to request 
support for a bill promoting holocaust education in the schools.     
 

  7. INFORMATION ITEMS       
 
A. The Personnel Activity Report was presented.  

 

B. Mr. Schultz gave a brief update on the executive orders issued by the new 
administration.   
 
The Board requested that updates on executive action changes from the new 
administration affecting schools and the community be included in future 
agendas.  
 

C. Mr. Donaldson reported that the Personnel Standing Committee is still gathering 
information, and a full report will be provided soon.    

 
D. Dr. Nemko reminded the Board that they had all received a draft of the legislative 

agenda and encouraged them to send any advocacy suggestions to Ellen Sitter.  
Dr. Nemko added that they are collaborating with the California County 
Superintendents and ACSA on legislative priorities.   
 
Mr. Huffman urged advocacy to ensure that local property taxes designated for 
education remain in the local community and are not diverted to state expenses.   

 

E. Ms. Waldinger discussed the possible new design format for the Board agenda to 
include our logo and mission statement. 
 
Ms. Waldinger and Mrs. Biederman agreed to review the notes from the Board 
retreat and propose a mission statement.  Mrs. Waldinger also requested that the  
Board Members names be listed on the agenda. 
 

8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 1) Immigration protection update; 2) Impact on new 
administration’s executive orders; 3) Legislative Agenda for review; 4) Board 



Agenda format and mission statement; 5) Congratulate American Canyon High 
School Decathletes. 

 
  9. NEXT MEETING OF THE NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

The next regular meeting of the Napa County Board of Education will be held          
Tuesday, March 4, 2025. 

 
 

  10. ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
Barbara Nemko, Secretary                                                                        
es 
 
 
Approved_______________________    Date   ___________________ 



 

 
MEETING OF THE NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION                
Tuesday, January 14, 2025  
 
Members present 
Jean Donaldson, Janna Waldinger, Don Huffman, Gerry Parrott, Sindy Biederman, 
Jennifer Kresge, Nadine Wade-Gravett, Ernie Villalvazo Diaz 
 
1. ORGANIZATION  
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
President Waldinger called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. 
 
B. FLAG SALUTE 
The salute to the Flag was led by Janna Waldinger. 
 
C. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
President Waldinger reviewed the instructions for public participation via 
teleconference.    
 
D. WELCOME TO VISITORS  
Visitors were welcomed to the meeting.   
 
E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA   
On a motion by Mrs. Kresge and a second by Mr. Donaldson, the Agenda for the 
January 14, 2025 meeting was approved.  Ayes – Mr. Vallalvazo Diaz, Mr. Donaldson, 
Mrs. Wade-Gravett, Mrs. Biederman, Mr. Parrott, Mrs. Kresge, Ms. Waldinger, Mr. 
Huffman.  Noes – None.   
 
F. OATH OF OFFICE   
The re-elected Board member, Jennifer Kresge, was sworn-in by Barbara Nemko. 
 
G. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
On a motion by Mrs. Biederman and a second by Mr. Parrott, the Minutes from  
December 16, 2024 were amended to include at Item 3. Future Agenda Items, ACHS 
Football Coach and Team recognition at a future meeting.  Ayes – Mr. Vallalvazo Diaz, 
Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Wade-Gravett, Mrs. Biederman, Mrs. Kresge, Mr. Parrott, Ms. 
Waldinger, Mr. Huffman.  Noes – None.   
  
H. There was no public comment.   
 
2. PRESENTATIONS  
 

A. Michael Ash, Partner, Christy White and Associates, presented NCOE’s audit 
report for the period ending June 30, 2024.  Mr. Ash announced the report has 
been given an unmodified opinion.  

 
   
  



 

B. Board Approval of Annual Audit Report: on a motion by Mrs. Kresge and a 
second by Mrs. Biederman, the Board approved the NCOE’s audit report for the 
period ending June 30, 2024.  Ayes – Mr. Vallalvazo Diaz, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. 
Wade-Gravett, Mrs. Biederman, Mrs. Kresge, Mr. Parrott, Ms. Waldinger, Mr. 
Huffman.  Noes – None.   
 

C. Dr. Barbara Nemko delivered a PowerPoint presentation on the Science 
of Reading. 

   
3. CORRESPONDENCE, COMMUNICATIONS, AND REPORTS 
 

• Mrs. Biederman reported that she attended a virtual session through CSBA on 
the Governor’s budget projections and offered to send Ellen Sitter the 
PowerPoint to share with the Board. 

• Dr. Nemko reported on Liberated Ethnic Studies being considered as an H 
requirement in the California university system and noted that the Academic 
Senate will vote on this requirement in April.   

• Dr. Nemko announced that she will present a session on the Leadership 
Component of Introducing Structured Literacy at the upcoming ACSA 
conference. 

• Dr. Nemko reported that Mayacamas Countywide Middle School is introducing 
additional resources to enhance student outcomes.  

• Dr. Nemko reported that Ellyn Elson has recruited volunteer tutors who are 
currently tutoring at Shearer Elementary. Dr. Nemko invited the Board 
Members to sign up as tutors if they are interested. 

• Dr. Nemko reported that Mrs. Biederman volunteered to help ACHS teacher 
Alma Gonzalez prepare for the decathlon. Dr. Nemko invited other Board 
Members to help with the decathlon if they are interested in doing so. 

• Dr. Nemko thanked Mr. Donaldson for standing in for the Howell Mountain 
Elementary School Board and voting at the recent Howell Mountain 
Elementary School Board meeting. 

• Mrs. Waldinger announced that she appointed three Board Members, Jean 
Donaldson, Jennifer Kresge, and Gerry Parrott to serve on the Personnel 
Standing Committee on Board Policy 2121. 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

A. On a motion by Mr. Huffman and a second by Mrs. Kresge, the Board approved 
Consent Agenda Item 4.A. (Temporary County Certificates).  Ayes – Mr. Villalvazo 
Diaz, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, Mr. Parrott, Mrs. Wade-Gravett, Ms. 
Waldinger, Mrs. Kresge, Mr. Huffman.  Noes – None.  
 
B. No action was taken on Consent Agenda Item 4.B. (Board Member 
Compensation). 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 5. ACTION ITEMS    
 

A. On a motion by Mr. Huffman and a second by Mrs. Wade-Gravett, the Board 
approved the School Accountability Reported Card (SARC).   Ayes - Mr. Villalvazo 
Diaz, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, Mr. Parrott, Ms. Waldinger, Mrs. Kresge, 
Mrs. Wade-Gravett, Mr. Huffman.  Noes – None.  
 

B. On a motion by Mrs. Wade-Gravett and a second by Mr. Donaldson, the Board 
approved Board Policy 6158 and Administrative Regulation 6158 Independent 
Study.  Ayes – Mr. Villalvazo Diaz, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, Mr. Parrott, 
Ms. Waldinger, Mrs. Kresge, Mrs. Wade-Gravett, Mr. Huffman.  Noes – None.    

 
C. On a motion by Mr. Huffman and a second by Mr. Parrott, the Board approved 

Resolution 2025-02 Establishing Institutional Membership in the Association of 
California County Boards of Education (ACCBE).  Ayes – Mr. Villalvazo Diaz, Mr. 
Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, Mr. Parrott, Ms. Waldinger, Mrs. Kresge, Mrs. Wade-
Gravett, Mr. Huffman.  Noes – None.    

 
D. On a motion by Mr. Huffman and a second by Mr. Parrott, the Board approved 

the Association of California County Boards of Education (ACCBE) Institution 
Annual Membership Dues in the amount of $1,825.00 (01/01/2025 – 
12/31/2025).  Ayes – Mr. Villalvazo Diaz, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, Mr. 
Parrott, Ms. Waldinger, Mrs. Kresge, Mrs. Wade-Gravett, Mr. Huffman.  Noes – 
None.    

 
 6. SCHEDULED MATTER 
      
     Mr. Parrott reported on AB 1955 (SAFETY Act) signed into law on July 15, 2024, 

as well as the proposed Bills AB 49 and SB 48.   
 

  7. INFORMATION ITEMS       
 
A. The Personnel Activity Report was presented.  

 

B. Mr. Schultz reported no complaints under the Williams Uniform Complaints 
Procedures Quarterly Report.  
 

C. Mr. Schultz presented the Budget Calendar noting the Preliminary Budget will be 
brough to the Board for review and approval in April.    
 

8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 1) ACCBE President Bina Lefkovitz virtual 
presentation; 2) ACHS Football Coach Recognition; 3) Mission Statement on 
Board Agenda; and, 4) Legislative Agenda for review. 

 
  9. NEXT MEETING OF THE NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

The next regular meeting of the Napa County Board of Education will be held          
Tuesday, February 4, 2025. 
 
 

 
 



 

  10. ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:30 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
Barbara Nemko, Secretary                                                                        
es 
 
 
Approved_______________________    Date   ___________________ 



 

SPECIAL MEETING BOARD RETREAT OF THE NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF 
EDUCATION 
Tuesday, January 14, 2025  
 
Members present 
Gerald Parrott, Jean Donaldson, Sindy Biederman, Nadine Wade-Gravett, Don 
Huffman, Jennifer Kresge, Janna Waldinger, Ernie Vallalvazo Diaz 
 
1. ORGANIZATION  
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
President Janna Waldinger called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 
 
B. FLAG SALUTE 
The salute to the Flag was led by Ellen Sitter. 
 
C. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
President Waldinger read the instructions for public participation.    
 
D. WELCOME TO VISITORS  
Visitors were welcomed to the meeting.   
 
E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA   
On a motion by Mr. Huffman and a second by Mr. Parrott, the agenda was approved.  
Ayes – Mr. Parrott, Mr. Donaldson, Mr. Huffman, Mrs. Wade-Gravett, Mrs. Kresge, 
Mrs. Biederman, Ms. Waldinger, Mr. Vallalvazo Diaz.  Noes – None.   
 
F. COMMENTS BY THE PUBLIC 
There were no comments from the public. 
 

2. BOARD RETREAT – Susan Decker  
 

Susan Decker, Independent Consultant, facilitated the Napa County Board of 
Education Board Retreat for Board members and leadership staff.  

NEXT MEETING OF THE NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
The next regular meeting of the Napa County Board of Education will be on Tuesday,  
February 4, 2025 at 3:30 p.m. 
 
 

3. ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:04 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Barbara Nemko, Secretary 
es 
 
Approved_______________________    Date_________________ 



NAPA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Barbara Nemko, Ph.D. 

  
Item 4-A 

March 4, 2025 
 
 
TITLE: 
Temporary County Certificates 
 
HISTORY: 
Education Code Section 44332 authorizes the issuance of Temporary County Certificates for the purpose of authorizing 
salary payments to certificated employees whose credential applications are being processed. The applicant must make a 
statement under oath that he or she has duly filed an application for a credential and that to the best of his or her 
knowledge no reason exists why a certificate should not be issued.  
 
CURRENT PROPOSAL: 
Consider approval of Temporary County Certificates.  Such certificate shall be valid for not more than one calendar year 
from the date of issuance.  In no event shall a Temporary Certificate be valid beyond the time that the commission either 
issues or denies the originally requested credential or permit.  Therefore, it is necessary to process these certificates in a 
timely manner. This authorization extends to all public-school districts under the Napa County Office of Education 
jurisdiction. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
Not Applicable 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Napa County Board of Education approve the issuance of the Temporary County Certificates 
presented at this March 4, 2025 meeting. 
 
 
Prepared by: Sarah White, Credentials Analyst 
02/26/2025



NAPA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  
Barbara Nemko Ph.D. 

 
      TO:  Napa County Board of Education                                                       DATE: March 4, 2025 
FROM:  Sarah White, Credentials Analyst                                                                       Item 4-A 
 

    

    
NAPA COUNTY OFFICE OF 
EDUCATION 

  

NAME TYPE DOJ 
CLEARED 

Waiver 72-HR 

Public Notice 

   YES 
    

    

    

    

    

    

NAPA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

  

NAME TYPE DOJ 
CLEARED 

 

Diaz,Amanda  CD permit  9/10/2015  
Salazar de Guerrero, Karla  MS 

credential  1/10/2025  

    
 

   

    

    

    

 



Napa County Office of Education 
Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Superintendent 

Item: 5.A. 
March 4, 2025 
Board Meeting 

TITLE: 2024-25 Second Interim 

HISTORY: The Napa County Office of Education is on the single budget adoption cycle, which 
means the budget is adopted in June for the succeeding year.  The budget is then officially 
revised throughout the year as projected income and expenses are adjusted.  

CURRENT PROPOSAL: The Second Interim budget is submitted with a small surplus 
projected in the unrestricted component for 2024-25 and the subsequent two fiscal years. General 
Fund reserves are projected to exceed the state required 3% reserve for the budget year and the 
two subsequent fiscal years. 

In addition to the General Fund budget, included are the budgets for the following Funds: 
SELPA Pass-Through, Child Development, Cafeteria, Special Reserves for Capital Outlay, Post-
Employment Benefits, and School Facilities 

FUNDING SOURCE: All NCOE Funds. 

SPECIFIC RECOMMENDATION: Recommend that the Board adopt the budget as presented. 

PREPARED BY: Joshua Schultz, Deputy Superintendent 
2/27/2025 kb 

-



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 
 
 

Contents Pages 
Budget Certification 1 
Budget Assumptions and MYP Assumptions 3 
Multiyear Projection 6 
Fund 01 Summary 12 
All Funds Summary 13 
Fund 01: County School Service Fund  14 
Fund 10: Special Education Pass-through Fund 39 
Fund 12: Child Development Fund 42 
Fund 13: Cafeteria Fund 47 
Fund 17: Special Reserve Fund  52 
Fund 20: Special Reserve Fund for OPEB 55 
Fund 35: County Schools Facilities Fund 58 
Attendance 63 
Cashflow 65 
ESSA MOE 68 
Indirect 70 
Interfund 75 
Criteria and Standards 78 
 



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CI_County, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM

REPORT
Form CI

Napa County For the Fiscal Year 2024-25 F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and rev iewed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards pursuant to Education Code
sections 33129 and 42130.

Signed: Date:

County  Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special meeting of  the County  Board of  Education.

To the State Superintendent of  Public Instruction:

This interim report and certif ication of  f inancial condition are hereby  f iled by  the County  Board of  Education pursuant to Education Code sections 1240 and 33127.

Meeting Date: March 04, 2025 Signed:

County  Superintendent of  Schools

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As County  Superintendent of  Schools, I certif y  that based upon current projections this county  of f ice will meet its f inancial obligations f or the current f iscal y ear and
subsequent two f iscal y ears.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As County  Superintendent of  Schools, I certif y  that based upon current projections this county  of f ice may  not meet its f inancial obligations f or the current f iscal y ear or
two subsequent f iscal y ears.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As County  Superintendent of  Schools, I certif y  that based upon current projections this county  of f ice will not meet its f inancial obligations f or the remainder of  the
current f iscal y ear or f or the subsequent f iscal y ear.

Contact person f or additional inf ormation on the interim report:

Name: Joshua Schultz Telephone: (707) 253-6832

Title: Deputy  Superintendent E-mail: jschultz@napacoe.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The f ollowing summary  is automatically  completed based on data prov ided in the Criteria and Standards Rev iew f orm (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,"
and supplemental inf ormation and additional f iscal indicators that are "Yes," may  indicate areas of  potential concern, which could af f ect the interim report certif ication, and
should be caref ully  rev iewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met

1 Av erage Daily  Attendance Projected Funded ADA f or County  Operations Grant or county  operated programs has not changed
f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears by  more than two percent since f irst interim. X

2 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)
Rev enue

Projected LCFF rev enue f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed by
more than two percent since f irst interim. X

3 Salaries and Benef its Projected total salaries and benef its f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not
changed by  more than f iv e percent since f irst interim. X

4a Other Rev enues Projected operating rev enues (f ederal, other state, other local) f or the current and two subsequent
f iscal y ears hav e not changed by  more than f iv e percent since f irst interim. X

4b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, serv ices and other expenditures) f or the current
and two subsequent f iscal y ears hav e not changed by  more than f iv e percent since f irst interim. X

5 Ongoing and Major Maintenance
Account

If  applicable, changes occurring since f irst interim meet the required contribution to the ongoing and
major maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account). X

6 Def icit Spending Unrestricted def icit spending, if  any , has not exceeded the standard in any  of  the current or two
subsequent f iscal y ears. X

7a Fund Balance Projected county  school serv ice f und balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current and two
subsequent f iscal y ears. X

7b Cash Balance Projected county  school serv ice f und cash balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal
y ear. X

8 Reserv es Av ailable reserv es (e.g., reserv e f or economic uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts)
meet minimum requirements f or the current and two subsequent f iscal y ears. X-1 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CI_County, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM

REPORT
Form CI

Napa County For the Fiscal Year 2024-25 F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes

S1 Contingent Liabilities Hav e any  known or contingent liabilities (e.g., f inancial or program audits, litigation, state compliance
rev iews) occurred since f irst interim that may  impact the budget? X

S2 Using One-time Rev enues to Fund
Ongoing Expenditures

Are there ongoing county  school serv ice f und expenditures f unded with one-time rev enues that hav e
changed since f irst interim by  more than f iv e percent? X

S3 Temporary  Interf und Borrowings Are there projected temporary  borrowings between f unds? X

S4 Contingent Rev enues Are any  projected rev enues f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears contingent on
reauthorization by  the local gov ernment, special legislation, or other def initiv e act (e.g., parcel taxes,
f orest reserv es)?

X

S5 Contributions Hav e contributions f rom unrestricted to restricted resources, or transf ers to or f rom the county
school serv ice f und to cov er operating def icits, changed since f irst interim by  more than $20,000 and
more than 5% f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears?

X

S6 Long-term Commitments Does the county  of f ice hav e long-term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X

• If  y es, hav e annual pay ments f or the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears increased ov er
prior y ear's (2023-24) annual pay ment? X

• If  y es, will f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to
the end of  the commitment period, or are they  one-time sources? X

S7a Postemploy ment Benef its Other than
Pensions

Does the county  of f ice prov ide postemploy ment benef its other than pensions (OPEB)? X

• If  y es, hav e there been changes since f irst interim in OPEB liabilities? X

S7b Other Self -insurance Benef its Does the county  of f ice operate any  self -insurance programs (e.g., workers' compensation)? X

• If  y es, hav e there been changes since f irst interim in self -insurance liabilities? n/a

S8 Status of  Labor Agreements As of  second interim projections, are salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled f or:

• Certif icated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X

• Classif ied? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X

• Management/superv isor/conf idential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) n/a

S9 Status of  Other Funds Are any  f unds other than the county  school serv ice f und projected to hav e a negativ e f und balance
at the end of  the current f iscal y ear? X

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes

A1 Negativ e Cash Flow Do cash f low projections show that the county  of f ice will end the current f iscal y ear with a negativ e
cash balance in the county  school serv ice f und? X

A2 Independent Position Control Is personnel position control independent f rom the pay roll sy stem? X

A3 County  Operations Grant ADA Is County  Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior and current f iscal y ear? X

A4 New Charter Schools Impacting
County  Of f ice ADA

Are any  new charter schools operating in county  of f ice boundaries that are impacting the county
of f ice's ADA, either in the prior or current f iscal y ears? X

A5 Salary  Increases Exceed COLA Has the county  of f ice entered into a bargaining agreement where any  of  the current or subsequent
f iscal y ears of  the agreement would result in salary  increases that are expected to exceed the
projected state f unded cost-of -liv ing adjustment?

X

A6 Uncapped Health Benef its Does the county  of f ice prov ide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benef its f or current or retired
employ ees? X

A7 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the county  of f ice hav e any  reports that indicate f iscal distress? If  y es, prov ide copies to the
CDE. X

A8 Change of  CBO or Superintendent Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief  business of f icial (CBO) positions
within the last 12 months? X

-2 of 100



Napa County Office of Education 
2024-25 Second Interim Assumptions 

 
2024-25 Unrestricted Budget 
 
Total Unrestricted Revenue 

• General Fund: $13,980,766 
 
LCFF Revenue Assumptions 

• $17,238,161  County P-1 property taxes 
• $1,450,300    Minimum state aid 
• $666,667   Differentiated Assistance 
• $16,504   EPA 
• ($6,780,889) Special education transfer set at 39.34% 
• ($3,284,690) SRAF transfer of excess property tax to fund county court system 
• COLA: 1.07% 
• ADA 

 ADA 3-Year Rolling Average 
2022-23 R-1 78.37 N/A 
2023-24 P-A 71.40 95.75 
2024-25 Est. 76.81 88.91 

 
 
Unrestricted Revenue Compared to 2024-25 First Interim 

• $50,000   Interest for cash held at Treasury 
• $16,000   Business Support Contract to HMESD 

 
Unrestricted Expenditure Compared to 2024-25 First Interim 

• $600,000   Capital projects 
• $248,000   Salary and benefit increase from classification and salary schedule study 
• $217,000   SRAF Increase 
• $57,000   Increase in fiscal staff and human resources hourly support 
• ($21,000)   Saving in benefit contributions 
• ($108,342)   Increase in indirect transfer into Fund 01 
• FTE – Unrestricted Budgets – All Funds 

 Certificated 
FTE 

Classified 
FTE 

2023-24 8.28 43.34 
2024-25 9.30 47.27 

 
 
 
 
  -3 of 100



2024-25 Restricted Budget 
 
Total Restricted Revenue 

• General Fund:  $55,830,238 
• Child Development: $9,544,334 
• Food Service: $1,217,386 

 
Restricted Revenue Compared to 2024-25 First Interim 

• $652,000   Strong Workforce AI – CCR  
• $621,000   Strong Workforce Environmental – CCR  
• $443,000   Local Capacity Grant - Strategic Priorities 
• $190,000   Equity Multiplier – Camille Creek 
• $177,000   Strong Workforce Esports – CCR 
• $15,000   Rural Math Collaborative - CIAS 

 
Restricted Expenditure Compared to 2024-25 First Interim 

• All new and adjusted grants and contracts have expenditure budgets that match available revenue.  
• Fund Balance one-time funds received in prior years in the amount of $3,533,194 have been brought into 

expenditure budgets. This includes Infant Program, Medi-Cal Billing, Educator Effectiveness, and others. 
• Fund Balance not intended for expenditure in 2024-25 or not yet allocated, has been left in Fund Balance in 

the amount of $1,047.670. This includes property tax backfill from wildfires, Student Support and Enrichment 
Block Grant, Infant Program, and others. 

• FTE – Restricted Budgets – All Funds 
 Certificated 

FTE 
Classified 
FTE 

2023-24 78.03 145.59 
2024-25 66.03 151.35 

 
  

-4 of 100



2025-26 and 2026-27 MYP Assumptions 
 

Revenues 
• Estimated LCFF growth based on statutory COLA estimates from the SSC Dartboard  

 COLA 
2022-23 6.56% 
2023-24 8.22% 
2024-25 1.07% 
2025-26 2.93% 
2026-27 3.08% 
2027-28 3.30% 
2028-29 3.29% 

 
Expenditures 

• Future year salaries are based on the 2024-25 NCFT negotiated agreement and estimated increases for 
Classified and Management.  

• Classified health and welfare costs budgeted for a 10% increase each year. 
• Indirect held level at 11.19%. 
• PERS and STRS employer contribution rates estimated to increase: 

 
 

 PERS SSCAL 
PERS Rates STRS 

2016-17 13.888%  12.58% 
2017-18 15.531%  14.43% 
2018-19 18.062%  16.28% 
2019-20 19.721%  17.10% 
2020-21 20.700%  16.15% 
2021-22 22.910%  16.92% 
2022-23 25.370% 25.37% 19.10% 
2023-24 26.680% 26.68% 19.10% 
2024-25 27.050% 27.05% 19.10% 
2025-26  27.60% 19.10% 
2026-27  28.00% 19.10% 
2027-28  29.20% 19.10% 

 
 

-5 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: MYPI, Version 7 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI

Unrestricted F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 01I)
(A)

%
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2025-26
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2026-27
Projection

(E)

County  Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1
and 2 in Columns C and E; current y ear - Column A - is extracted f rom
Form AI, Line B5) 17,291.38 (2.00%) 16,945.55 (2.00%) 16,606.64

(Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;

current y ear - Column A - is extracted)

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 12,597,406.30 1.60% 12,799,312.00 1.66% 13,012,075.00

2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 53,064.63 0.00% 53,064.63 0.00% 53,064.63

4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 1,330,294.73 0.00% 1,330,294.73 0.00% 1,330,294.73

5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 8,255.00 0.00% 8,255.00 0.00% 8,255.00

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

c. Contributions 8980-8999 (1,254,203.62) 0.00% (1,254,203.62) 0.00% (1,254,203.62)

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 12,734,817.04 1.59% 12,936,722.74 1.64% 13,149,485.74

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1. Certif icated Salaries

a. Base Salaries 1,360,476.07 1,374,954.18

b. Step & Column Adjustment 14,478.11 14,912.45

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00

d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00

e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 1,360,476.07 1.06% 1,374,954.18 1.08% 1,389,866.63

2. Classif ied Salaries

a. Base Salaries 4,755,263.42 4,859,538.19

b. Step & Column Adjustment 104,274.77 107,403.01

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00

d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00

e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 4,755,263.42 2.19% 4,859,538.19 2.21% 4,966,941.20

3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 2,386,796.14 2.37% 2,443,363.21 2.31% 2,499,804.90

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 630,185.90 0.00% 630,185.90 0.00% 630,185.90

5. Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 3,250,360.00 0.00% 3,250,360.00 0.00% 3,250,360.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 799,929.25 (75.00%) 200,000.00 0.00% 200,000.00

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-
7499 3,962,938.50 6.51% 4,221,051.50 .71% 4,251,051.50

8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (4,871,587.57) 0.00% (4,871,587.57) 0.00% (4,871,587.57)

9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 107,492.50 (90.70%) 10,000.00 0.00% 10,000.00

b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00

11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 12,381,854.21 (2.13%) 12,117,865.41 1.72% 12,326,622.56

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

(Line A6 minus line B11) 352,962.83 818,857.33 822,863.18

D. FUND BALANCE

1.Net Beginning Fund Balance(Form 01I, line F1e) 10,700,925.49 11,053,888.32 11,872,745.65

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 11,053,888.32 11,872,745.65 12,695,608.83

3. Components of  Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)

a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 55,258.69 29,887.59 29,887.59

b. Restricted 9740

c. Committed

1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00-6 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: MYPI, Version 7 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI

Unrestricted F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 01I)
(A)

%
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2025-26
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2026-27
Projection

(E)

d. Assigned 9780 8,403,817.63 8,429,188.73 8,429,188.73

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

1. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,594,812.00 3,413,669.33 4,236,532.51

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

f . Total Components of  Ending Fund Balance

(Line D3f  must agree with line D2) 11,053,888.32 11,872,745.65 12,695,608.83

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES

1. County  School Serv ice Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,594,812.00 3,413,669.33 4,236,532.51

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Enter other reserv e projections in Columns C and E f or subsequent

y ears 1 and 2; current y ear - Column A - is extracted)

2. Special Reserv e Fund - Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Total Av ailable Reserv es (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 2,594,812.00 3,413,669.33 4,236,532.51

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please prov ide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections f or the f irst and

second subsequent f iscal y ears. Further, please include an explanation f or any  signif icant expenditure adjustments

projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional inf ormation, please ref er to the Budget Assumptions section of  the

SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware User Guide.

-7 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: MYPI, Version 7 Page 3 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI

Restricted F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 01I)
(A)

%
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2025-26
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2026-27
Projection

(E)

County  Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in

Columns C and E; current y ear - Column A - is extracted f rom Form AI, Line B5)

(Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;

current y ear - Column A - is extracted)

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 1,170,917.84 0.00% 1,170,917.84 0.00% 1,170,917.84

2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 17,041,915.74 0.00% 17,041,915.74 0.00% 17,041,915.74

3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 18,212,985.66 0.00% 18,212,985.66 0.00% 18,212,985.66

4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 19,404,418.80 0.00% 19,404,418.80 0.00% 19,404,418.80

5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

c. Contributions 8980-8999 1,254,203.62 0.00% 1,254,203.62 0.00% 1,254,203.62

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 57,084,441.66 0.00% 57,084,441.66 0.00% 57,084,441.66

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1. Certif icated Salaries

a. Base Salaries 4,152,960.19 4,216,759.28

b. Step & Column Adjustment 63,799.09 65,713.06

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00

d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00

e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 4,152,960.19 1.54% 4,216,759.28 1.56% 4,282,472.34

2. Classif ied Salaries

a. Base Salaries 19,001,683.08 19,194,564.46

b. Step & Column Adjustment 192,881.38 198,667.82

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00

d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00

e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 19,001,683.08 1.02% 19,194,564.46 1.04% 19,393,232.28

3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 6,618,718.80 2.47% 6,782,201.15 2.39% 6,944,295.76

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 4,016,323.57 0.00% 4,016,323.57 0.00% 4,016,323.57

5. Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 22,485,538.96 (17.58%) 18,532,182.43 (2.30%) 18,105,706.94

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 517,798.43 0.00% 517,798.43 0.00% 517,798.43

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-
7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 3,824,612.34 0.00% 3,824,612.34 0.00% 3,824,612.34

9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00

11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 60,617,635.37 (5.83%) 57,084,441.66 0.00% 57,084,441.66

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

(Line A6 minus line B11) (3,533,193.71) 0.00 0.00

D. FUND BALANCE

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 4,580,864.18 1,047,670.47 1,047,670.47

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 1,047,670.47 1,047,670.47 1,047,670.47

3. Components of  Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)

a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. Restricted 9740 1,047,670.47 1,047,670.47 1,047,670.47

c. Committed

1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750

2. Other Commitments 9760

d. Assigned 9780-8 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: MYPI, Version 7 Page 4 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI

Restricted F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 01I)
(A)

%
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2025-26
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2026-27
Projection

(E)

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

1. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

f . Total Components of  Ending Fund Balance

(Line D3f  must agree with line D2) 1,047,670.47 1,047,670.47 1,047,670.47

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES

1.County  School Serv ice Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750

b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

(Enter current y ear reserv e projections in Column A, and other reserv e

projections in Columns C and E f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2)

2. Special Reserv e Fund - Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750

b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Av ailable Reserv es (Sum lines E1a thru E2c)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please prov ide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections f or the f irst and

second subsequent f iscal y ears. Further, please include an explanation f or any  signif icant expenditure adjustments

projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional inf ormation, please ref er to the Budget Assumptions section of  the

SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware User Guide.

-9 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: MYPI, Version 7 Page 5 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI

Unrestricted/Restricted F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 01I)
(A)

%
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2025-26
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2026-27
Projection

(E)

County  Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in

Columns C and E; current y ear - Column A - is extracted f rom Form AI, Line B5) 17,291.38 (2.00%) 16,945.55 (2.00%) 16,606.64

(Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;

current y ear - Column A - is extracted)

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 13,768,324.14 1.47% 13,970,229.84 1.52% 14,182,992.84

2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 17,041,915.74 0.00% 17,041,915.74 0.00% 17,041,915.74

3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 18,266,050.29 0.00% 18,266,050.29 0.00% 18,266,050.29

4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 20,734,713.53 0.00% 20,734,713.53 0.00% 20,734,713.53

5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 8,255.00 0.00% 8,255.00 0.00% 8,255.00

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 69,819,258.70 .29% 70,021,164.40 .30% 70,233,927.40

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1. Certif icated Salaries

a. Base Salaries 5,513,436.26 5,591,713.46

b. Step & Column Adjustment 78,277.20 80,625.51

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00

d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00

e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 5,513,436.26 1.42% 5,591,713.46 1.44% 5,672,338.97

2. Classif ied Salaries

a. Base Salaries 23,756,946.50 24,054,102.65

b. Step & Column Adjustment 297,156.15 306,070.83

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00

d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00

e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 23,756,946.50 1.25% 24,054,102.65 1.27% 24,360,173.48

3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 9,005,514.94 2.44% 9,225,564.36 2.37% 9,444,100.66

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 4,646,509.47 0.00% 4,646,509.47 0.00% 4,646,509.47

5. Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 25,735,898.96 (15.36%) 21,782,542.43 (1.96%) 21,356,066.94

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,317,727.68 (45.53%) 717,798.43 0.00% 717,798.43

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-
7499 3,962,938.50 6.51% 4,221,051.50 .71% 4,251,051.50

8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (1,046,975.23) 0.00% (1,046,975.23) 0.00% (1,046,975.23)

9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 107,492.50 (90.70%) 10,000.00 0.00% 10,000.00

b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00

11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 72,999,489.58 (5.20%) 69,202,307.07 .30% 69,411,064.22

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

(Line A6 minus line B11) (3,180,230.88) 818,857.33 822,863.18

D. FUND BALANCE

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 15,281,789.67 12,101,558.79 12,920,416.12

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 12,101,558.79 12,920,416.12 13,743,279.30

3. Components of  Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)

a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 55,258.69 29,887.59 29,887.59

b. Restricted 9740 1,047,670.47 1,047,670.47 1,047,670.47

c. Committed

1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00-10 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: MYPI, Version 7 Page 6 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI

Unrestricted/Restricted F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 01I)
(A)

%
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2025-26
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2026-27
Projection

(E)

d. Assigned 9780 8,403,817.63 8,429,188.73 8,429,188.73

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

1. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,594,812.00 3,413,669.33 4,236,532.51

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

f . Total Components of  Ending Fund Balance

(Line D3f  must agree with line D2) 12,101,558.79 12,920,416.12 13,743,279.30

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)

1. County  School Serv ice Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,594,812.00 3,413,669.33 4,236,532.51

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

d. Negativ e Restricted Ending Balances

(Negativ e resources 2000-9999) 979Z 0.00 0.00

2. Special Reserv e Fund - Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Total Av ailable Reserv es - by  Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 2,594,812.00 3,413,669.33 4,236,532.51

4. Total Av ailable Reserv es - by  Percent (Line E3 div ided by  Line F3c) 3.55% 4.93% 6.10%

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES

1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions

For counties that serv e as the administrativ e unit (AU) of  a

special education local plan area (SELPA):

a. Do y ou choose to exclude f rom the reserv e calculation

the pass-through f unds distributed to SELPA members? Yes

b. If  y ou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through f unds:

1. Enter the name(s) of  the SELPA(s):

Napa County  SELPA

2. Special education pass-through f unds

(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections f or

subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 5,702,113.00 5,702,113.00 5,702,113.00

2. County  Of f ice's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Used to determine the reserv e standard percentage lev el on line F3d

(Line B11, plus line F1b2 if  line F1a is No) 72,999,489.58 69,202,307.07 69,411,064.22

3. Calculating the Reserv es

a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 72,999,489.58 69,202,307.07 69,411,064.22

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if  Line F1a is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line F3a plus line F3b) 72,999,489.58 69,202,307.07 69,411,064.22

d. Reserv e Standard Percentage Lev el

(Ref er to Form 01CSI, Criterion 8 f or calculation details) 3% 3% 3%

e. Reserv e Standard - By  Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 2,189,984.69 2,076,069.21 2,082,331.93

f . Reserv e Standard - By  Amount

(Ref er to Form 01CSI, Criterion 8 f or calculation details) 766,000.00 766,000.00 766,000.00

g. Reserv e Standard (Greater of  Line F3e or F3f ) 2,189,984.69 2,076,069.21 2,082,331.93

h. Av ailable Reserv es (Line E3) Meet Reserv e Standard (Line F3g) YES YES YES-11 of 100



Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

REVENUES
LCFF/Property Tax 12,592,981 1,179,273 13,772,254    12,597,406    1,170,918     13,768,324    

Federal Revenues -                16,827,256 16,827,256    -                    17,041,916    17,041,916    

State Revenues 46,811 16,662,568 16,709,380    53,065          18,212,986    18,266,050    

Local Revenues 1,250,890 18,882,826 20,133,716    1,330,295     19,404,419    20,734,714    

TOTAL REVENUES 13,890,682    53,551,923    67,442,605    13,980,766    55,830,238    69,811,004    

EXPENSES
Certificated Salaries 1,360,864     4,067,649     5,428,512     1,360,476     4,152,960     5,513,436     

Classified Salaries 4,697,618     19,235,223    23,932,841    4,755,263     19,001,683    23,756,947    

Employee Benefits 2,408,253     6,532,970     8,941,223     2,386,796     6,618,719     9,005,515     

Books & Supplies 620,212        3,530,740     4,150,952     630,186        4,016,324     4,646,509     

Services & Operating Exp 3,221,618     20,859,619    24,081,237    3,250,360     22,485,539    25,735,899    

Capital Outlay 799,929        300,096        1,100,026     799,929        517,798        1,317,728     

Other Outgo 4,015,638     -                4,015,638     3,962,939     -                    3,962,939     

Direct/Indirect Support Costs (4,763,245)    3,725,529     (1,037,717)    (4,871,588)    3,824,612     (1,046,975)    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,360,886    58,251,825    70,612,712    12,274,362    60,617,635    72,891,997    

Excess/Deficiency 1,529,795     (4,699,902)    (3,170,107)    1,706,404     (4,787,397)    (3,080,993)    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In 5,000            -                    5,000            8,255            -                    8,255            

Transfers Out (14,238)         -                    (14,238)         (107,492)       -                    (107,492)       

Contributions (1,249,238)    1,249,238     -                    (1,254,204)    1,254,204     -                    

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING (1,258,475)    1,249,238     (9,238)           (1,353,441)    1,254,204     (99,237)         

NET INCREASE/DECREASE 271,320        (3,450,665)    (3,179,344)    352,963        (3,533,194)    (3,180,230)    

FUND BALANCE
Beginning Balance 10,700,925    4,580,864     15,281,790    10,700,925    4,580,864     15,281,790    
Adjustments -                    -                    -                    -                    

ENDING BALANCE 10,972,246    1,130,200     12,102,445    11,053,889    1,047,670     12,101,559    
Components of Fund Balance

Nonspendable 28,822          -                    28,822          29,888          -                    29,888          

Restricted -                    1,130,200     1,130,200     25,371          1,047,670     1,073,042     

Committed -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Assigned: Counterparty Risk 8,432,136     -                    8,432,136     8,403,818     -                    8,403,818     

Assigned: Capital Projects -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 3% 2,511,288     -                    2,511,288     2,594,812     -                    2,594,812     
UNASSIGNED ENDING FUND BALANCE -                    -             -                    -                    -             -                    

First Interim
2024-25

Second Interim

NAPA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
2024-25

Second Interim Budget, General Fund

2024-25

-12 of 100



County School 
Service Fund

Fund 01

Children's 
Center

Fund 12
Cafeteria
Fund 13

Special 
Reserve
Fund 17

Special 
Reserve OPEB

Fund 20

School 
Facilities
Fund 35

Revenue $69,811,004 $9,544,334 $1,217,386 $115,000 $17,000 $23,000

Transfer In $8,255 $0 $9,238 $0 $0 $90,000

Transfer Out $107,493 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Expenses $72,891,997 $12,303,676 $1,291,098 $0 $0 $1,229,479

Surplus / Deficit -$3,180,231 -$2,759,342 -$64,474 $115,000 $17,000 -$1,116,479

Beginning Balance $15,281,790 $3,653,338 $291,382 $4,423,025 $656,203 $1,116,479

Legally Restricted Balances $1,073,042 $793,996 $26,908 $0 $0 $0

Nonspendable $29,888 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other Assigned:
Counterparty Risk $8,403,818
Reserve for Capital Projects $4,538,025
Reserve for Cashflow $100,000 $200,000
Reserve for OPEB $673,203
Reserve for Child Development

Reserve for Economic Uncertainty $2,594,812

Unassigned/Unappropriated Balances $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FUND SUMMARY BALANCE
2024-25 Second Interim Budget

-13 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 12,308,867.41 12,592,980.79 10,744,356.12 12,597,406.30 4,425.51 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 46,942.40 46,811.40 36,465.01 53,064.63 6,253.23 13.4%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 1,117,565.25 1,250,889.55 711,551.47 1,330,294.73 79,405.18 6.3%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 13,473,375.06 13,890,681.74 11,492,372.60 13,980,765.66

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 1,390,079.27 1,360,863.57 745,120.00 1,360,476.07 387.50 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 4,606,596.97 4,697,618.15 2,674,740.49 4,755,263.42 (57,645.27) -1.2%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 2,221,786.38 2,408,252.97 1,311,059.55 2,386,796.14 21,456.83 0.9%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 515,107.65 620,212.24 189,402.94 630,185.90 (9,973.66) -1.6%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 3,354,453.75 3,221,618.07 1,953,879.94 3,250,360.00 (28,741.93) -0.9%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 174,100.19 799,929.25 199,929.25 799,929.25 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs)

7100-7299
7400-7499 3,798,306.50 4,015,637.50 577,333.64 3,962,938.50 52,699.00 1.3%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs 7300-7399 (4,307,517.13) (4,763,245.48) (1,508,786.46) (4,871,587.57) 108,342.09 -2.3%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 11,752,913.58 12,360,886.27 6,142,679.35 12,274,361.71

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) 1,720,461.48 1,529,795.47 5,349,693.25 1,706,403.95

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 8,255.00 3,255.00 65.1%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 9,237.50 14,237.50 5,000.00 107,492.50 (93,255.00) -655.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 (1,178,690.77) (1,249,237.58) 0.00 (1,254,203.62) (4,966.04) 0.4%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (1,187,928.27) (1,258,475.08) 0.00 (1,353,441.12)

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 532,533.21 271,320.39 5,349,693.25 352,962.83

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 10,700,925.49 10,700,925.49 10,700,925.49 0.00 0.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 10,700,925.49 10,700,925.49 10,700,925.49

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 10,700,925.49 10,700,925.49 10,700,925.49

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 11,233,458.70 10,972,245.88 11,053,888.32

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 28,142.70 28,821.98 29,887.59

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 25,371.10-14 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 8,979,339.82 8,432,135.54 8,403,817.63

Reserv e f or Counterparty  Risk 0000 9780 8,976,911.12

Reserv e f or Counterparty  Risk 1400 9780 2,428.70

Reserv e f or Counterparty  Risk 0000 9780 8,432,135.54

Reserv e f or Counterparty  Risk 0000 9780 8,403,817.63

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,225,976.18 2,511,288.36 2,594,812.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,083,633.00 2,116,967.00 1,145,992.00 2,116,967.00 0.00 0.0%

Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012 16,504.00 18,742.00 9,371.00 18,742.00 0.00 0.0%

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 45,253.00 44,823.00 20,521.34 44,823.00 0.00 0.0%

Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 .98 .98 .98 New

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

County  & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes 8041 15,811,560.00 16,434,246.00 8,982,516.63 16,434,246.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 528,056.00 550,692.00 479,426.68 550,692.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8043 7,650.00 0.00 4,424.53 4,424.53 4,424.53 New

Supplemental Taxes 8044 435,937.00 208,399.99 102,102.96 208,399.99 0.00 0.0%

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF) 8045 9,807,451.00 9,807,451.00 0.00 9,799,096.00 (8,355.00) -0.1%

Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Receipt f rom Co. Board of  Sups. 8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 28,736,044.00 29,181,320.99 10,744,356.12 29,177,391.50 (3,929.49) 0.0%

LCFF Transf ers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property  Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 (16,427,176.59) (16,588,340.20) 0.00 (16,579,985.20) 8,355.00 -0.1%-15 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior
Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 12,308,867.41 12,592,980.79 10,744,356.12 12,597,406.30 4,425.51 0.0%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal
Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290

Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e
Instruction 4035 8290

Title III, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290

Title III, English Learner Program 4203 8290

Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 8290

Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act

3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
3182, 3183,
4037, 4038,
4123, 4124,
4126, 4127,
4128, 4204,

5630

8290

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years 6360 8319

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311

Prior Years 6500 8319

All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 26,991.00 26,860.00 26,860.00 26,860.00 0.00 0.0%

Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional
Materials 8560 11,717.40 11,717.40 2,654.01 17,297.63 5,580.23 47.6%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other -16 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State
Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590

Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590

Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds
6650, 6680,
6685, 6690,

6695
8590

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590

American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 8,234.00 8,234.00 6,951.00 8,907.00 673.00 8.2%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 46,942.40 46,811.40 36,465.01 53,064.63 6,253.23 13.4%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County  and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 300,900.00 300,900.00 200,854.67 351,033.48 50,133.48 16.7%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 457,847.44 540,064.42 334,800.54 555,986.15 15,921.73 2.9%

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%-17 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 5 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Pass-Through Rev enues From Local
Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 358,817.81 409,925.13 175,896.26 423,275.10 13,349.97 3.3%

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers Of  Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791

From County  Of f ices 6500 8792

From JPAs 6500 8793

ROC/P Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791

From County  Of f ices 6360 8792

From JPAs 6360 8793

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,117,565.25 1,250,889.55 711,551.47 1,330,294.73 79,405.18 6.3%

TOTAL, REVENUES 13,473,375.06 13,890,681.74 11,492,372.60 13,980,765.66 90,083.92 0.6%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 668,024.54 668,209.57 348,588.49 667,822.07 387.50 0.1%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 2,500.00 3,750.00 1,250.00 3,750.00 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 719,554.73 688,904.00 395,281.51 688,904.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,390,079.27 1,360,863.57 745,120.00 1,360,476.07 387.50 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 164,212.84 171,053.93 75,413.39 152,553.93 18,500.00 10.8%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 115,914.59 115,555.88 58,067.49 111,551.72 4,004.16 3.5%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 3,333,727.00 3,474,154.97 2,001,255.69 3,512,161.64 (38,006.67) -1.1%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 992,742.54 936,853.37 540,003.92 972,705.13 (35,851.76) -3.8%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,291.00 (6,291.00) New

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 4,606,596.97 4,697,618.15 2,674,740.49 4,755,263.42 (57,645.27) -1.2%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 239,287.17 238,514.25 118,049.01 228,160.67 10,353.58 4.3%

PERS 3201-3202 1,275,687.34 1,300,703.56 728,766.97 1,295,728.56 4,975.00 0.4%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 86,813.22 87,788.30 47,996.42 87,344.92 443.38 0.5%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 313,493.75 293,175.87 141,173.73 286,231.59 6,944.28 2.4%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 2,734.15 6,351.05 5,065.78 6,364.36 (13.31) -0.2%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 112,767.51 115,885.69 64,278.41 116,660.59 (774.90) -0.7%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 127,156.62 298,576.87 167,751.28 298,576.87 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 57,681.66 61,092.42 34,563.54 61,563.62 (471.20) -0.8%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 6,164.96 6,164.96 3,414.41 6,164.96 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,221,786.38 2,408,252.97 1,311,059.55 2,386,796.14 21,456.83 0.9%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES -18 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 6 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials 4100 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 6,100.00 20,654.87 7,073.00 16,384.71 4,270.16 20.7%

Materials and Supplies 4300 400,747.65 415,346.56 105,216.76 405,840.30 9,506.26 2.3%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 108,260.00 176,210.81 77,113.18 199,960.89 (23,750.08) -13.5%

Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 515,107.65 620,212.24 189,402.94 630,185.90 (9,973.66) -1.6%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 277,181.00 277,181.00 43,005.00 255,872.93 21,308.07 7.7%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 192,202.29 226,338.04 112,178.82 225,608.20 729.84 0.3%

Dues and Memberships 5300 64,250.00 68,118.70 61,731.32 69,118.70 (1,000.00) -1.5%

Insurance 5400-5450 245,000.00 246,600.00 237,017.46 246,600.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 205,500.00 206,500.00 111,900.84 206,500.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 157,194.00 155,451.85 65,058.03 157,041.89 (1,590.04) -1.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 (82,970.92) (99,288.69) (44,026.93) (104,842.50) 5,553.81 -5.6%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 (19,400.00) (170,494.14) (14,524.98) (170,594.95) 100.81 -0.1%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 2,146,031.18 2,106,279.22 1,278,962.56 2,134,621.35 (28,342.13) -1.3%

Communications 5900 169,466.20 204,932.09 102,577.82 230,434.38 (25,502.29) -12.4%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 3,354,453.75 3,221,618.07 1,953,879.94 3,250,360.00 (28,741.93) -0.9%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 48,100.19 57,407.86 57,407.86 57,407.86 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 100,000.00 700,323.14 100,323.14 700,323.14 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 26,000.00 42,198.25 42,198.25 42,198.25 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 174,100.19 799,929.25 199,929.25 799,929.25 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict

Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit
Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%-19 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 7 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221

To County  Of f ices 6500 7222

To JPAs 6500 7223

ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221

To County  Of f ices 6360 7222

To JPAs 6360 7223

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 3,215,209.00 3,432,540.00 0.00 3,379,841.00 52,699.00 1.5%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 328,097.50 328,097.50 322,333.64 328,097.50 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 255,000.00 255,000.00 255,000.00 255,000.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 3,798,306.50 4,015,637.50 577,333.64 3,962,938.50 52,699.00 1.3%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 (3,324,032.34) (3,725,528.79) (1,207,286.22) (3,824,612.34) 99,083.55 -2.7%

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 (983,484.79) (1,037,716.69) (301,500.24) (1,046,975.23) 9,258.54 -0.9%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (4,307,517.13) (4,763,245.48) (1,508,786.46) (4,871,587.57) 108,342.09 -2.3%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 11,752,913.58 12,360,886.27 6,142,679.35 12,274,361.71 86,524.56 0.7%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 8,255.00 3,255.00 65.1%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 8,255.00 3,255.00 65.1%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 (90,000.00) New

To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 9,237.50 9,237.50 0.00 9,237.50 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 8,255.00 (3,255.00) -65.1%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 9,237.50 14,237.50 5,000.00 107,492.50 (93,255.00) -655.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital
Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

County  School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers f rom Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds -20 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 8 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of
Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 (1,278,690.77) (1,349,237.58) 0.00 (1,354,203.62) (4,966.04) 0.4%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (1,178,690.77) (1,249,237.58) 0.00 (1,254,203.62) (4,966.04) 0.4%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) (1,187,928.27) (1,258,475.08) 0.00 (1,353,441.12) (94,966.04) 7.5%

-21 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 9 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 1,157,137.50 1,179,272.84 (29,314.64) 1,170,917.84 (8,355.00) -0.7%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 14,756,551.59 16,827,256.12 2,281,417.28 17,041,915.74 214,659.62 1.3%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 14,521,918.89 16,662,568.24 5,312,432.58 18,212,985.66 1,550,417.42 9.3%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 14,938,227.41 18,882,826.00 6,348,058.00 19,404,418.80 521,592.80 2.8%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 45,373,835.39 53,551,923.20 13,912,593.22 55,830,238.04

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 3,270,047.86 4,057,648.90 1,898,179.19 4,152,960.19 (95,311.29) -2.3%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 15,936,178.34 19,162,022.59 7,942,007.15 19,001,683.08 160,339.51 0.8%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 6,174,262.87 6,532,970.18 2,457,910.54 6,618,718.80 (85,748.62) -1.3%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 4,078,135.21 3,595,739.69 696,507.91 4,016,323.57 (420,583.88) -11.7%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 17,585,454.19 20,877,818.86 3,377,424.07 22,485,538.96 (1,607,720.10) -7.7%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 107,000.00 300,096.35 242,475.35 517,798.43 (217,702.08) -72.5%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs)

7100-7299
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 3,324,032.34 3,725,528.79 1,207,286.22 3,824,612.34 (99,083.55) -2.7%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 50,475,110.81 58,251,825.36 17,821,790.43 60,617,635.37

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (5,101,275.42) (4,699,902.16) (3,909,197.21) (4,787,397.33)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 1,178,690.77 1,249,237.58 0.00 1,254,203.62 4,966.04 0.4%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 1,178,690.77 1,249,237.58 0.00 1,254,203.62

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (3,922,584.65) (3,450,664.58) (3,909,197.21) (3,533,193.71)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 4,580,864.18 4,580,864.18 4,580,864.18 0.00 0.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,580,864.18 4,580,864.18 4,580,864.18

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,580,864.18 4,580,864.18 4,580,864.18

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 658,279.53 1,130,199.60 1,047,670.47

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 1,760,425.34 1,130,199.60 1,047,670.47

c) Committed -22 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 10 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (1,102,145.81) 0.00 0.00

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Timber Y ield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

County  & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Receipt f rom Co. Board of  Sups. 8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LCFF Transf ers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091

All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property  Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 1,157,137.50 1,179,272.84 (29,314.64) 1,170,917.84 (8,355.00) -0.7%

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 1,157,137.50 1,179,272.84 (29,314.64) 1,170,917.84 (8,355.00) -0.7%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 3,891,825.55 3,896,839.46 562,211.09 3,912,524.63 15,685.17 0.4%

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%-23 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 11 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 40,884.00 44,664.00 28,819.00 46,030.00 1,366.00 3.1%

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 272,110.35 262,245.62 105,540.62 269,816.64 7,571.02 2.9%

Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e Instruction 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title III, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title III, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act

3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
3182, 3183,
4037, 4038,
4123, 4124,
4126, 4127,
4128, 4204,

5630

8290

1,380,733.55 2,167,895.00 137,563.56 2,171,748.44 3,853.44 0.2%

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 144,000.00 123,486.00 0.00 123,486.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 9,026,998.14 10,332,126.04 1,447,283.01 10,518,310.03 186,183.99 1.8%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 14,756,551.59 16,827,256.12 2,281,417.28 17,041,915.74 214,659.62 1.3%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year All Other 8311 1,619,779.15 1,619,779.15 918,103.00 1,619,779.15 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional
Materials 8560 9,000.00 9,000.00 (77.61) 9,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590 2,353,006.37 2,413,006.37 30,000.00 2,413,006.37 0.00 0.0%

Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590 2,070,719.00 1,959,055.28 1,820,958.59 1,959,055.28 0.00 0.0%

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds
6650, 6680,
6685, 6690,

6695
8590

277,035.00 277,035.00 154,305.50 263,611.00 (13,424.00) -4.8%-24 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 12 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 8,192,379.37 10,384,692.44 2,389,143.10 11,948,533.86 1,563,841.42 15.1%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 14,521,918.89 16,662,568.24 5,312,432.58 18,212,985.66 1,550,417.42 9.3%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County  and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of
Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 9,090,074.28 11,095,604.76 3,580,345.95 11,613,517.56 517,912.80 4.7%

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 4,065,244.00 5,616,539.14 1,732,858.87 5,616,539.14 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pass-Through Rev enues From Local
Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 1,782,909.13 2,170,682.10 1,034,853.18 2,174,362.10 3,680.00 0.2%

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers Of  Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%-25 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 13 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 14,938,227.41 18,882,826.00 6,348,058.00 19,404,418.80 521,592.80 2.8%

TOTAL, REVENUES 45,373,835.39 53,551,923.20 13,912,593.22 55,830,238.04 2,278,314.84 4.3%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 795,412.95 1,016,004.08 521,236.63 1,025,069.01 (9,064.93) -0.9%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 415,488.50 401,689.05 179,577.03 404,353.17 (2,664.12) -0.7%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 2,059,146.41 2,639,955.77 1,197,365.53 2,723,538.01 (83,582.24) -3.2%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 3,270,047.86 4,057,648.90 1,898,179.19 4,152,960.19 (95,311.29) -2.3%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 7,628,992.43 8,900,824.80 3,060,531.91 8,854,775.46 46,049.34 0.5%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 708,002.60 839,483.35 458,344.44 861,297.11 (21,813.76) -2.6%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 6,942,028.20 8,439,697.21 4,112,217.41 8,627,367.24 (187,670.03) -2.2%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 657,155.11 982,017.23 310,913.39 658,243.27 323,773.96 33.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 15,936,178.34 19,162,022.59 7,942,007.15 19,001,683.08 160,339.51 0.8%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 1,224,431.98 1,351,954.58 346,071.88 1,375,375.04 (23,420.46) -1.7%

PERS 3201-3202 3,521,945.48 3,586,883.28 1,458,440.02 3,640,955.95 (54,072.67) -1.5%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 540,584.87 543,013.00 181,681.16 551,508.83 (8,495.83) -1.6%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 329,242.03 405,973.81 185,988.48 395,037.22 10,936.59 2.7%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 8,483.02 11,193.55 4,122.20 11,455.31 (261.76) -2.3%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 363,356.79 420,671.03 184,253.36 429,014.68 (8,343.65) -2.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 168,818.72 191,753.73 85,876.20 195,371.83 (3,618.10) -1.9%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 17,399.98 21,527.20 11,477.24 19,999.94 1,527.26 7.1%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 6,174,262.87 6,532,970.18 2,457,910.54 6,618,718.80 (85,748.62) -1.3%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials 4100 0.00 721.14 8,274.23 8,274.23 (7,553.09) -1,047.4%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 144,832.68 113,072.85 11,338.57 97,570.31 15,502.54 13.7%

Materials and Supplies 4300 3,240,231.39 2,647,789.76 359,194.63 2,741,942.65 (94,152.89) -3.6%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 688,071.14 796,376.41 295,321.00 1,122,343.30 (325,966.89) -40.9%

Food 4700 5,000.00 37,779.53 22,379.48 46,193.08 (8,413.55) -22.3%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 4,078,135.21 3,595,739.69 696,507.91 4,016,323.57 (420,583.88) -11.7%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES -26 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 14 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 9,290,373.17 11,894,468.30 1,269,767.46 13,575,623.97 (1,681,155.67) -14.1%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 913,221.72 885,976.35 229,223.42 925,989.38 (40,013.03) -4.5%

Dues and Memberships 5300 5,870.00 7,820.00 7,327.96 7,820.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 33,037.33 33,037.33 11,456.73 33,037.33 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 238,569.84 254,740.46 124,518.73 257,303.91 (2,563.45) -1.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 82,970.92 99,288.69 44,026.93 104,842.50 (5,553.81) -5.6%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 6,967,395.33 7,647,947.91 1,679,868.03 7,523,430.73 124,517.18 1.6%

Communications 5900 54,015.88 54,539.82 11,234.81 57,491.14 (2,951.32) -5.4%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 17,585,454.19 20,877,818.86 3,377,424.07 22,485,538.96 (1,607,720.10) -7.7%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 132,433.41 128,332.77 128,332.77 4,100.64 3.1%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 30,000.00 15,000.00 12,731.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 77,000.00 152,662.94 101,411.58 374,465.66 (221,802.72) -145.3%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 107,000.00 300,096.35 242,475.35 517,798.43 (217,702.08) -72.5%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict

Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit
Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%-27 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 15 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 3,324,032.34 3,725,528.79 1,207,286.22 3,824,612.34 (99,083.55) -2.7%

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 3,324,032.34 3,725,528.79 1,207,286.22 3,824,612.34 (99,083.55) -2.7%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 50,475,110.81 58,251,825.36 17,821,790.43 60,617,635.37 (2,365,810.01) -4.1%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

County  School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers f rom Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%-28 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 16 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 1,278,690.77 1,349,237.58 0.00 1,354,203.62 4,966.04 0.4%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 (100,000.00) (100,000.00) 0.00 (100,000.00) 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 1,178,690.77 1,249,237.58 0.00 1,254,203.62 4,966.04 0.4%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a - b + c - d + e) 1,178,690.77 1,249,237.58 0.00 1,254,203.62 (4,966.04) -0.4%

-29 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 17 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 13,466,004.91 13,772,253.63 10,715,041.48 13,768,324.14 (3,929.49) 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 14,756,551.59 16,827,256.12 2,281,417.28 17,041,915.74 214,659.62 1.3%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 14,568,861.29 16,709,379.64 5,348,897.59 18,266,050.29 1,556,670.65 9.3%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 16,055,792.66 20,133,715.55 7,059,609.47 20,734,713.53 600,997.98 3.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 58,847,210.45 67,442,604.94 25,404,965.82 69,811,003.70

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 4,660,127.13 5,418,512.47 2,643,299.19 5,513,436.26 (94,923.79) -1.8%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 20,542,775.31 23,859,640.74 10,616,747.64 23,756,946.50 102,694.24 0.4%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 8,396,049.25 8,941,223.15 3,768,970.09 9,005,514.94 (64,291.79) -0.7%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 4,593,242.86 4,215,951.93 885,910.85 4,646,509.47 (430,557.54) -10.2%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 20,939,907.94 24,099,436.93 5,331,304.01 25,735,898.96 (1,636,462.03) -6.8%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 281,100.19 1,100,025.60 442,404.60 1,317,727.68 (217,702.08) -19.8%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs)

7100-7299
7400-7499 3,798,306.50 4,015,637.50 577,333.64 3,962,938.50 52,699.00 1.3%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs 7300-7399 (983,484.79) (1,037,716.69) (301,500.24) (1,046,975.23) 9,258.54 -0.9%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 62,228,024.39 70,612,711.63 23,964,469.78 72,891,997.08

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) (3,380,813.94) (3,170,106.69) 1,440,496.04 (3,080,993.38)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 8,255.00 3,255.00 65.1%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 9,237.50 14,237.50 5,000.00 107,492.50 (93,255.00) -655.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (9,237.50) (9,237.50) 0.00 (99,237.50)

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (3,390,051.44) (3,179,344.19) 1,440,496.04 (3,180,230.88)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 15,281,789.67 15,281,789.67 15,281,789.67 0.00 0.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 15,281,789.67 15,281,789.67 15,281,789.67

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 15,281,789.67 15,281,789.67 15,281,789.67

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 11,891,738.23 12,102,445.48 12,101,558.79

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 28,142.70 28,821.98 29,887.59

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 25,371.10

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00-30 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 18 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

b) Restricted 9740 1,760,425.34 1,130,199.60 1,047,670.47

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 8,979,339.82 8,432,135.54 8,403,817.63

Reserv e f or Counterparty  Risk 0000 9780 8,976,911.12

Reserv e f or Counterparty  Risk 1400 9780 2,428.70

Reserv e f or Counterparty  Risk 0000 9780 8,432,135.54

Reserv e f or Counterparty  Risk 0000 9780 8,403,817.63

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,225,976.18 2,511,288.36 2,594,812.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (1,102,145.81) 0.00 0.00

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,083,633.00 2,116,967.00 1,145,992.00 2,116,967.00 0.00 0.0%

Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012 16,504.00 18,742.00 9,371.00 18,742.00 0.00 0.0%

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 45,253.00 44,823.00 20,521.34 44,823.00 0.00 0.0%

Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 .98 .98 .98 New

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

County  & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes 8041 15,811,560.00 16,434,246.00 8,982,516.63 16,434,246.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 528,056.00 550,692.00 479,426.68 550,692.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8043 7,650.00 0.00 4,424.53 4,424.53 4,424.53 New

Supplemental Taxes 8044 435,937.00 208,399.99 102,102.96 208,399.99 0.00 0.0%

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF) 8045 9,807,451.00 9,807,451.00 0.00 9,799,096.00 (8,355.00) -0.1%

Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Receipt f rom Co. Board of  Sups. 8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 28,736,044.00 29,181,320.99 10,744,356.12 29,177,391.50 (3,929.49) 0.0%

LCFF Transf ers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property  Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 (15,270,039.09) (15,409,067.36) (29,314.64) (15,409,067.36) 0.00 0.0%-31 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 19 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior
Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 13,466,004.91 13,772,253.63 10,715,041.48 13,768,324.14 (3,929.49) 0.0%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 3,891,825.55 3,896,839.46 562,211.09 3,912,524.63 15,685.17 0.4%

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal
Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 40,884.00 44,664.00 28,819.00 46,030.00 1,366.00 3.1%

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 272,110.35 262,245.62 105,540.62 269,816.64 7,571.02 2.9%

Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e
Instruction 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title III, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title III, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act

3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
3182, 3183,
4037, 4038,
4123, 4124,
4126, 4127,
4128, 4204,

5630

8290

1,380,733.55 2,167,895.00 137,563.56 2,171,748.44 3,853.44 0.2%

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 144,000.00 123,486.00 0.00 123,486.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 9,026,998.14 10,332,126.04 1,447,283.01 10,518,310.03 186,183.99 1.8%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 14,756,551.59 16,827,256.12 2,281,417.28 17,041,915.74 214,659.62 1.3%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year All Other 8311 1,619,779.15 1,619,779.15 918,103.00 1,619,779.15 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 26,991.00 26,860.00 26,860.00 26,860.00 0.00 0.0%

Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional
Materials 8560 20,717.40 20,717.40 2,576.40 26,297.63 5,580.23 26.9%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other -32 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 20 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State
Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590 2,353,006.37 2,413,006.37 30,000.00 2,413,006.37 0.00 0.0%

Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590 2,070,719.00 1,959,055.28 1,820,958.59 1,959,055.28 0.00 0.0%

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds
6650, 6680,
6685, 6690,

6695
8590

277,035.00 277,035.00 154,305.50 263,611.00 (13,424.00) -4.8%

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 8,200,613.37 10,392,926.44 2,396,094.10 11,957,440.86 1,564,514.42 15.1%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 14,568,861.29 16,709,379.64 5,348,897.59 18,266,050.29 1,556,670.65 9.3%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County  and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 300,900.00 300,900.00 200,854.67 351,033.48 50,133.48 16.7%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 9,547,921.72 11,635,669.18 3,915,146.49 12,169,503.71 533,834.53 4.6%

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 4,065,244.00 5,616,539.14 1,732,858.87 5,616,539.14 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%-33 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 21 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Pass-Through Rev enues From Local
Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 2,141,726.94 2,580,607.23 1,210,749.44 2,597,637.20 17,029.97 0.7%

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers Of  Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 16,055,792.66 20,133,715.55 7,059,609.47 20,734,713.53 600,997.98 3.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 58,847,210.45 67,442,604.94 25,404,965.82 69,811,003.70 2,368,398.76 3.5%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,463,437.49 1,684,213.65 869,825.12 1,692,891.08 (8,677.43) -0.5%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 417,988.50 405,439.05 180,827.03 408,103.17 (2,664.12) -0.7%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 2,778,701.14 3,328,859.77 1,592,647.04 3,412,442.01 (83,582.24) -2.5%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 4,660,127.13 5,418,512.47 2,643,299.19 5,513,436.26 (94,923.79) -1.8%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 7,793,205.27 9,071,878.73 3,135,945.30 9,007,329.39 64,549.34 0.7%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 823,917.19 955,039.23 516,411.93 972,848.83 (17,809.60) -1.9%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 10,275,755.20 11,913,852.18 6,113,473.10 12,139,528.88 (225,676.70) -1.9%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 1,649,897.65 1,918,870.60 850,917.31 1,630,948.40 287,922.20 15.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,291.00 (6,291.00) New

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 20,542,775.31 23,859,640.74 10,616,747.64 23,756,946.50 102,694.24 0.4%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 1,463,719.15 1,590,468.83 464,120.89 1,603,535.71 (13,066.88) -0.8%

PERS 3201-3202 4,797,632.82 4,887,586.84 2,187,206.99 4,936,684.51 (49,097.67) -1.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 627,398.09 630,801.30 229,677.58 638,853.75 (8,052.45) -1.3%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 642,735.78 699,149.68 327,162.21 681,268.81 17,880.87 2.6%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 11,217.17 17,544.60 9,187.98 17,819.67 (275.07) -1.6%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 476,124.30 536,556.72 248,531.77 545,675.27 (9,118.55) -1.7%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 127,156.62 298,576.87 167,751.28 298,576.87 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 226,500.38 252,846.15 120,439.74 256,935.45 (4,089.30) -1.6%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 23,564.94 27,692.16 14,891.65 26,164.90 1,527.26 5.5%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 8,396,049.25 8,941,223.15 3,768,970.09 9,005,514.94 (64,291.79) -0.7%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES -34 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 22 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials 4100 0.00 8,721.14 8,274.23 16,274.23 (7,553.09) -86.6%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 150,932.68 133,727.72 18,411.57 113,955.02 19,772.70 14.8%

Materials and Supplies 4300 3,640,979.04 3,063,136.32 464,411.39 3,147,782.95 (84,646.63) -2.8%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 796,331.14 972,587.22 372,434.18 1,322,304.19 (349,716.97) -36.0%

Food 4700 5,000.00 37,779.53 22,379.48 46,193.08 (8,413.55) -22.3%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 4,593,242.86 4,215,951.93 885,910.85 4,646,509.47 (430,557.54) -10.2%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 9,567,554.17 12,171,649.30 1,312,772.46 13,831,496.90 (1,659,847.60) -13.6%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 1,105,424.01 1,112,314.39 341,402.24 1,151,597.58 (39,283.19) -3.5%

Dues and Memberships 5300 70,120.00 75,938.70 69,059.28 76,938.70 (1,000.00) -1.3%

Insurance 5400-5450 245,000.00 246,600.00 237,017.46 246,600.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 238,537.33 239,537.33 123,357.57 239,537.33 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 395,763.84 410,192.31 189,576.76 414,345.80 (4,153.49) -1.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 (19,400.00) (170,494.14) (14,524.98) (170,594.95) 100.81 -0.1%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 9,113,426.51 9,754,227.13 2,958,830.59 9,658,052.08 96,175.05 1.0%

Communications 5900 223,482.08 259,471.91 113,812.63 287,925.52 (28,453.61) -11.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 20,939,907.94 24,099,436.93 5,331,304.01 25,735,898.96 (1,636,462.03) -6.8%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 48,100.19 189,841.27 185,740.63 185,740.63 4,100.64 2.2%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 130,000.00 715,323.14 113,054.14 715,323.14 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 103,000.00 194,861.19 143,609.83 416,663.91 (221,802.72) -113.8%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 281,100.19 1,100,025.60 442,404.60 1,317,727.68 (217,702.08) -19.8%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict

Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit
Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%-35 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 23 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 3,215,209.00 3,432,540.00 0.00 3,379,841.00 52,699.00 1.5%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 328,097.50 328,097.50 322,333.64 328,097.50 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 255,000.00 255,000.00 255,000.00 255,000.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 3,798,306.50 4,015,637.50 577,333.64 3,962,938.50 52,699.00 1.3%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 (983,484.79) (1,037,716.69) (301,500.24) (1,046,975.23) 9,258.54 -0.9%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (983,484.79) (1,037,716.69) (301,500.24) (1,046,975.23) 9,258.54 -0.9%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 62,228,024.39 70,612,711.63 23,964,469.78 72,891,997.08 (2,279,285.45) -3.2%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 8,255.00 3,255.00 65.1%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 8,255.00 3,255.00 65.1%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 (90,000.00) New

To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 9,237.50 9,237.50 0.00 9,237.50 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 8,255.00 (3,255.00) -65.1%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 9,237.50 14,237.50 5,000.00 107,492.50 (93,255.00) -655.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital
Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

County  School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers f rom Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds -36 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 24 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of
Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) (9,237.50) (9,237.50) 0.00 (99,237.50) 90,000.00 -974.3%

-37 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 25 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Napa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

6018 Student Support and Enrichment Block Grant 268,130.00

6510 Special Ed: Early  Ed Indiv iduals with Exceptional Needs (Inf ant Program) 465,492.47

7399 LCFF Equity  Multiplier 190,480.00

9010 Other Restricted Local 123,568.00

Total, Restricted Balance 1,047,670.47

-38 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Special Education Pass-Through Fund

Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
10I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 14,908,249.12 14,937,563.76 29,314.64 14,352,372.57 (585,191.19) -3.9%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 4,625,025.00 4,625,025.00 0.00 4,625,025.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 1,012,126.00 1,012,126.00 600,648.00 1,077,088.00 64,962.00 6.4%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 2,703.17 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 20,545,400.12 20,574,714.76 632,665.81 20,054,485.57

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 20,545,400.12 20,574,714.76 531,674.64 20,054,485.57

520,229.19
2.5%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 20,545,400.12 20,574,714.76 531,674.64 20,054,485.57

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 100,991.17 0.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) 0.00 0.00 100,991.17 0.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned -39 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Special Education Pass-Through Fund

Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
10I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

LCFF SOURCES

LCFF Transf ers

Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 14,908,249.12 14,937,563.76 29,314.64 14,352,372.57 (585,191.19) -3.9%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 14,908,249.12 14,937,563.76 29,314.64 14,352,372.57 (585,191.19) -3.9%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Pass-Through Rev enues From Federal Sources 8287 4,625,025.00 4,625,025.00 0.00 4,625,025.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 4,625,025.00 4,625,025.00 0.00 4,625,025.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311 1,012,126.00 1,012,126.00 600,648.00 1,077,088.00 64,962.00 6.4%

Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,012,126.00 1,012,126.00 600,648.00 1,077,088.00 64,962.00 6.4%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 2,703.17 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

Pass-Through Rev enues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,703.17 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 20,545,400.12 20,574,714.76 632,665.81 20,054,485.57

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 4,625,025.00 4,625,025.00 0.00 4,625,025.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education SELPA Transf ers of  Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 1,012,126.00 1,012,126.00 502,360.00 1,077,088.00 (64,962.00) -6.4%

To County  Of f ices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 14,908,249.12 14,937,563.76 29,314.64 14,352,372.57 585,191.19 3.9%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs) 20,545,400.12 20,574,714.76 531,674.64 20,054,485.57 520,229.19 2.5%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 20,545,400.12 20,574,714.76 531,674.64 20,054,485.57-40 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Special Education Pass-Through Fund

Restricted Detail

28102800000000 
Form
10I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

-41 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
12I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 1,126,459.90 1,181,022.44 438,681.92 1,181,022.44 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 7,230,743.84 5,715,277.56 3,229,406.67 5,988,726.56 273,449.00 4.8%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 1,746,555.01 2,333,548.17 13,103.02 2,374,584.69 41,036.52 1.8%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 10,103,758.75 9,229,848.17 3,681,191.61 9,544,333.69

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 2,304,124.51 2,075,968.66 937,654.85 2,093,318.66 (17,350.00) -0.8%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 2,251,220.08 2,371,463.43 1,050,037.88 2,456,876.58 (85,413.15) -3.6%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 1,946,920.71 2,023,699.84 738,124.77 2,015,902.57 7,797.27 0.4%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,881,706.83 3,098,194.58 104,400.15 3,222,020.82 (123,826.24) -4.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 440,012.03 800,144.97 133,004.75 787,631.34 12,513.63 1.6%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 606,968.07 98,104.36 712,000.00 (105,031.93) -17.3%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 964,018.50 1,006,667.65 292,700.52 1,015,926.19 (9,258.54) -0.9%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 10,788,002.66 11,983,107.20 3,354,027.28 12,303,676.16

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) (684,243.91) (2,753,259.03) 327,164.33 (2,759,342.47)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) (684,243.91) (2,753,259.03) 327,164.33 (2,759,342.47)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 3,653,338.43 3,653,338.43 3,653,338.43 0.00 0.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 3,653,338.43 3,653,338.43 3,653,338.43

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 3,653,338.43 3,653,338.43 3,653,338.43

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,969,094.52 900,079.40 893,995.96

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 2,833,278.76 793,995.96 793,995.96

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned -42 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
12I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Other Assignments 9780 135,815.76 106,083.44 100,000.00

Reserv e f or Cashf low 0000 9780 100,000.00

Reserv e f or Child Dev elopment 0000 9780 6,083.44

Reserv e f or Cashf low 0000 9780 100,000.00

Reserv e f or Child Dev elopment 0000 9780 35,815.76

Reserv e f or Cashf low 0000 9780 100,000.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 80,895.30 92,976.34 30,266.67 92,976.34 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 1,045,564.60 1,088,046.10 408,415.25 1,088,046.10 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 1,126,459.90 1,181,022.44 438,681.92 1,181,022.44 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 3,385.44 3,385.44 1,354.75 3,385.44 0.00 0.0%

Child Dev elopment Apportionments 8530 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Preschool 6105 8590 4,693,227.00 4,774,252.00 2,571,011.00 4,774,252.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 2,534,131.40 937,640.12 657,040.92 1,211,089.12 273,449.00 29.2%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 7,230,743.84 5,715,277.56 3,229,406.67 5,988,726.56 273,449.00 4.8%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 25,000.00 25,000.00 33,904.30 55,000.00 30,000.00 120.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Child Dev elopment Parent Fees 8673 328,740.91 328,740.91 12,149.88 328,740.91 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 1,392,814.10 1,279,807.26 0.00 1,290,843.78 11,036.52 0.9%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 700,000.00 0.00 700,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 (32,951.16) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,746,555.01 2,333,548.17 13,103.02 2,374,584.69 41,036.52 1.8%

TOTAL, REVENUES 10,103,758.75 9,229,848.17 3,681,191.61 9,544,333.69

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,136,610.83 1,911,068.55 873,524.69 1,928,418.55 (17,350.00) -0.9%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 107,911.54 44,504.10 107,911.54 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 167,513.68 56,988.57 19,626.06 56,988.57 0.00 0.0%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,304,124.51 2,075,968.66 937,654.85 2,093,318.66 (17,350.00) -0.8%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 1,267,882.26 1,215,400.64 483,272.53 1,223,400.64 (8,000.00) -0.7%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 308,939.18 317,295.46 173,445.53 317,295.46 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 553,612.86 695,473.64 321,071.24 772,886.79 (77,413.15) -11.1%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 120,785.78 143,293.69 72,248.58 143,293.69 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%-43 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
12I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 2,251,220.08 2,371,463.43 1,050,037.88 2,456,876.58 (85,413.15) -3.6%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 481,946.09 504,336.65 121,652.80 500,336.65 4,000.00 0.8%

PERS 3201-3202 755,463.48 791,630.98 344,172.55 794,701.41 (3,070.43) -0.4%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 69,129.59 72,568.26 29,462.56 72,568.26 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 466,123.63 468,697.32 160,663.28 461,697.32 7,000.00 1.5%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 2,208.71 2,326.89 954.40 2,326.89 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 85,590.65 90,411.60 37,229.94 90,411.60 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 132.30 132.30 (132.30) New

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 45,523.66 48,560.21 20,315.64 48,560.21 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 40,934.90 45,167.93 23,541.30 45,167.93 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,946,920.71 2,023,699.84 738,124.77 2,015,902.57 7,797.27 0.4%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00) New

Materials and Supplies 4300 2,694,686.18 2,905,477.30 47,384.90 3,017,303.54 (111,826.24) -3.8%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 52,656.32 57,207.27 13,165.31 68,707.27 (11,500.00) -20.1%

Food 4700 134,364.33 135,510.01 43,849.94 135,510.01 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 2,881,706.83 3,098,194.58 104,400.15 3,222,020.82 (123,826.24) -4.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 35,000.00 125,386.58 0.00 112,386.58 13,000.00 10.4%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 27,024.46 29,674.46 5,915.50 29,674.46 0.00 0.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 2,150.00 3,650.00 1,850.00 3,650.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 53,962.61 149,721.00 43,248.51 149,721.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 12,802.05 18,230.45 8,734.97 21,391.03 (3,160.58) -17.3%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 31,336.72 33,674.66 14,524.98 33,775.47 (100.81) -0.3%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and

Operating Expenditures 5800 266,270.50 415,336.53 52,850.01 412,561.51 2,775.02 0.7%

Communications 5900 11,465.69 24,471.29 5,880.78 24,471.29 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 440,012.03 800,144.97 133,004.75 787,631.34 12,513.63 1.6%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 594,968.07 86,946.85 700,000.00 (105,031.93) -17.7%

Equipment 6400 0.00 12,000.00 11,157.51 12,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 606,968.07 98,104.36 712,000.00 (105,031.93) -17.3%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%-44 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
12I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 964,018.50 1,006,667.65 292,700.52 1,015,926.19 (9,258.54) -0.9%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
COSTS 964,018.50 1,006,667.65 292,700.52 1,015,926.19 (9,258.54) -0.9%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 10,788,002.66 11,983,107.20 3,354,027.28 12,303,676.16

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

-45 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Child Development Fund

Restricted Detail

28102800000000 
Form
12I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

9010 Other Restricted Local 793,995.96

Total, Restricted Balance 793,995.96

-46 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
13I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 973,629.60 1,099,552.18 387,987.21 1,203,756.30 104,204.12 9.5%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 10,392.19 10,541.00 1,828.79 10,541.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 2,000.00 2,450.49 3,089.15 3,089.15 638.66 26.1%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 986,021.79 1,112,543.67 392,905.15 1,217,386.45

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 373,588.65 313,241.34 144,905.98 316,741.34 (3,500.00) -1.1%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 124,455.22 127,910.16 50,439.21 128,262.68 (352.52) -0.3%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 510,402.65 541,234.10 269,426.77 645,438.22 (104,204.12) -19.3%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 30,965.34 161,271.00 13,871.75 162,509.66 (1,238.66) -0.8%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 11,549.47 5,976.69 7,096.95 4,452.52 38.6%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 19,466.29 31,049.04 8,799.72 31,049.04 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,058,878.15 1,186,255.11 493,420.12 1,291,097.89

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) (72,856.36) (73,711.44) (100,514.97) (73,711.44)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 9,237.50 9,237.50 0.00 9,237.50 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 9,237.50 9,237.50 0.00 9,237.50

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (63,618.86) (64,473.94) (100,514.97) (64,473.94)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 291,381.82 291,381.82 291,381.82 0.00 0.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 291,381.82 291,381.82 291,381.82

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 291,381.82 291,381.82 291,381.82

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 227,762.96 226,907.88 226,907.88

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 27,762.96 26,907.88 26,907.88

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned -47 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
13I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Other Assignments 9780 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00

Reserv e f or Cashf low 0000 9780 200,000.00

Reserv e f or Cashf low 0000 9780 200,000.00

Reserv e f or Cashf low 0000 9780 200,000.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 973,629.60 1,099,552.18 387,987.21 1,203,756.30 104,204.12 9.5%

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 973,629.60 1,099,552.18 387,987.21 1,203,756.30 104,204.12 9.5%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 10,351.19 10,500.00 1,828.79 10,500.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue 8590 41.00 41.00 0.00 41.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 10,392.19 10,541.00 1,828.79 10,541.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 2,000.00 2,450.49 3,089.15 3,089.15 638.66 26.1%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,000.00 2,450.49 3,089.15 3,089.15 638.66 26.1%

TOTAL, REVENUES 986,021.79 1,112,543.67 392,905.15 1,217,386.45

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 27,214.85 27,718.20 16,168.95 31,218.20 (3,500.00) -12.6%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 346,373.80 285,523.14 128,737.03 285,523.14 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 373,588.65 313,241.34 144,905.98 316,741.34 (3,500.00) -1.1%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 41.00 41.00 0.00 41.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 100,244.18 90,672.43 39,129.60 90,672.43 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 5,177.10 11,978.50 2,034.59 11,983.53 (5.03) 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 8,291.41 9,336.75 5,032.52 9,684.06 (347.31) -3.7%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 170.43 429.04 68.09 429.22 (.18) 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 6,946.81 6,509.98 2,711.14 6,509.98 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 3,584.29 8,942.46 1,463.27 8,942.46 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%-48 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
13I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 124,455.22 127,910.16 50,439.21 128,262.68 (352.52) -0.3%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 87,824.03 125,874.08 18,798.52 125,874.08 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 3,520.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food 4700 419,058.62 415,360.02 250,628.25 519,564.14 (104,204.12) -25.1%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 510,402.65 541,234.10 269,426.77 645,438.22 (104,204.12) -19.3%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 7,350.00 7,350.00 0.00 7,350.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 3,500.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 (200.00) New

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 (11,936.72) 136,819.48 0.00 136,819.48 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and

Operating Expenditures 5800 29,282.06 17,101.52 13,671.75 18,140.18 (1,038.66) -6.1%

Communications 5900 720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 30,965.34 161,271.00 13,871.75 162,509.66 (1,238.66) -0.8%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 11,549.47 5,976.69 7,096.95 4,452.52 38.6%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 11,549.47 5,976.69 7,096.95 4,452.52 38.6%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 19,466.29 31,049.04 8,799.72 31,049.04 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 19,466.29 31,049.04 8,799.72 31,049.04 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,058,878.15 1,186,255.11 493,420.12 1,291,097.89

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund 8916 9,237.50 9,237.50 0.00 9,237.50 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 9,237.50 9,237.50 0.00 9,237.50 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%-49 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
13I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c - d + e) 9,237.50 9,237.50 0.00 9,237.50

-50 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Restricted Detail

28102800000000 
Form
13I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

5320 Child Nutrition: Child Care Food Program (CCFP) Claims-Centers and Family  Day  Care Homes (Meal Reimbursements) 26,907.88

Total, Restricted Balance 26,907.88

-51 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
17I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 105,000.00 105,000.00 71,301.64 115,000.00 10,000.00 9.5%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 105,000.00 105,000.00 71,301.64 115,000.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 105,000.00 105,000.00 71,301.64 115,000.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 105,000.00 105,000.00 71,301.64 115,000.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 4,423,024.83 4,423,024.83 4,423,024.83 0.00 0.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,423,024.83 4,423,024.83 4,423,024.83

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,423,024.83 4,423,024.83 4,423,024.83

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 4,528,024.83 4,528,024.83 4,538,024.83

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 4,528,024.83 4,528,024.83 4,538,024.83-52 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
17I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Reserv e f or Capital Projects 0000 9780 4,528,024.83

Reserv e f or Capital Projects 0000 9780 4,528,024.83

Reserv e f or Capital Projects 0000 9780 4,538,024.83

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 105,000.00 105,000.00 71,301.64 115,000.00 10,000.00 9.5%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 105,000.00 105,000.00 71,301.64 115,000.00 10,000.00 9.5%

TOTAL, REVENUES 105,000.00 105,000.00 71,301.64 115,000.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

-53 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Restricted Detail

28102800000000 
Form
17I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

-54 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
20I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,578.36 17,000.00 2,000.00 13.3%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,578.36 17,000.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,578.36 17,000.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,578.36 17,000.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 656,202.84 656,202.84 656,202.84 0.00 0.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 656,202.84 656,202.84 656,202.84

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 656,202.84 656,202.84 656,202.84

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 671,202.84 671,202.84 673,202.84

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 671,202.84 671,202.84 673,202.84-55 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
20I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Reserv e f or OPEB 0000 9780 671,202.84

Reserv e f or OPEB 0000 9780 671,202.84

Reserv e f or OPEB 0000 9780 673,202.84

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Interest 8660 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,578.36 17,000.00 2,000.00 13.3%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,578.36 17,000.00 2,000.00 13.3%

TOTAL, REVENUES 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,578.36 17,000.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

-56 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

Restricted Detail

28102800000000 
Form
20I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

-57 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
35I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 16,000.00 16,000.00 12,851.13 23,000.00 7,000.00 43.8%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 16,000.00 16,000.00 12,851.13 23,000.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 933,443.42 1,132,478.50 0.00 1,229,478.50 (97,000.00) -8.6%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 933,443.42 1,132,478.50 0.00 1,229,478.50

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND
USES (A5 - B9) (917,443.42) (1,116,478.50) 12,851.13 (1,206,478.50)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 New

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) (917,443.42) (1,116,478.50) 12,851.13 (1,116,478.50)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 1,116,478.50 1,116,478.50 1,116,478.50 0.00 0.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,116,478.50 1,116,478.50 1,116,478.50

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,116,478.50 1,116,478.50 1,116,478.50

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 199,035.08 0.00 0.00

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Legally  Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned -58 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
35I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Other Assignments 9780 199,035.08 0.00 0.00

Reserv e f or Capital Outlay 0000 9780 199,035.08

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

School Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 16,000.00 16,000.00 12,851.13 23,000.00 7,000.00 43.8%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 16,000.00 16,000.00 12,851.13 23,000.00 7,000.00 43.8%

TOTAL, REVENUES 16,000.00 16,000.00 12,851.13 23,000.00

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%-59 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
35I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 1,132,478.50 0.00 1,139,478.50 (7,000.00) -0.6%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 933,443.42 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 (90,000.00) New

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or Major Expansion of
School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 933,443.42 1,132,478.50 0.00 1,229,478.50 (97,000.00) -8.6%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 933,443.42 1,132,478.50 0.00 1,229,478.50

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund
From: All Other Funds 8913 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 New

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 New

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Sale/Lease-Purchase of  Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%-60 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object

28102800000000 
Form
35I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00

-61 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Napa County Office of Education 
Napa
County

2024-25 Second Interim
County School Facilities Fund

Restricted Detail

28102800000000 
Form
35I


F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

-62 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: AI, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form AI
Napa County F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATED
P-2
REPORT
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(C)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(Col. E / B)
(F)

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA

a. County  Group Home and Institution Pupils 17.04 17.04 22.77 22.77 5.73 34.0%

b. Juv enile Halls, Homes, and Camps 52.30 52.30 54.04 54.04 1.74 3.0%

c. Probation Ref erred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00

d. Total, County Program Alternative Education

ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 69.34 69.34 76.81 76.81 7.47 11.0%

2. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County  Community  Schools 0.00

b. Special Education-Special Day  Class 0.00

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00

d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00

e. Other County  Operated Programs: Opportunity  Schools and
Full Day  Opportunity  Classes, Specialized Secondary  Schools 0.00

f . County  School Tuition Fund

(Out of  State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA

(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 69.34 69.34 76.81 76.81 7.47 11.0%

4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00

5. County Operations Grant ADA 17,033.14 17,033.14 17,291.38 17,291.38 258.24 2.0%

6. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using

Tab C. Charter School ADA)

-63 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CASH, Version 7 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education 2024-25 Budget Form CASH
Napa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Object
Beginning
Balances

(Ref. Only)
July August September October November December January February

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name): February

A. BEGINNING CASH 11,444,866.65 7,931,411.64 10,263,987.33 11,885,684.74 11,993,907.00 12,119,725.61 17,303,243.64 18,089,698.74

B. RECEIPTS

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources

Principal Apportionment 8010-
8019 104,181.00 104,181.00 187,526.00 192,212.00 187,526.00 4,685.00 375,052.00 183,027.40

Property  Taxes 8020-
8079 4,966.93 15,104.92 749,031.00 7,515,678.94 1,304,211.33 578,301.14

Miscellaneous Funds 8080-
8099 (29,314.64) 0.00 (3,127,137.92)

Federal Rev enue 8100-
8299 112,058.72 792,000.00 41,886.16 258,934.85 62,506.00 234,893.08 779,138.47 1,227,018.58

Other State Rev enue 8300-
8599 134,080.64 2,394,939.06 873,083.00 309,280.00 461,888.85 82,791.54 1,092,834.50 1,322,189.71

Other Local Rev enue 8600-
8799 3,918,589.52 213,929.25 474,721.29 771,922.59 823,944.53 652,055.97 176,492.95 2,045,114.15

Interf und Transf ers In 8900-
8929 5,000.00

All Other Financing Sources 8930-
8979

TOTAL RECEIPTS 4,273,876.81 3,505,049.31 1,582,216.45 1,547,454.36 2,255,581.74 8,490,104.53 3,727,729.25 2,228,513.06

C. DISBURSEMENTS

Certif icated Salaries 1000-
1999 266,434.65 401,993.33 387,952.21 401,272.95 407,723.93 392,234.38 385,687.74 405,126.16

Classif ied Salaries 2000-
2999 1,201,730.89 1,358,393.18 1,633,491.25 1,748,294.57 1,603,020.70 1,576,474.59 1,495,342.46 1,601,364.31

Employ ee Benef its 3000-
3999 437,500.24 510,036.90 561,006.98 579,947.22 560,764.48 570,917.96 548,796.31 557,278.45

Books and Supplies 4000-
4999 38,319.51 92,319.52 95,857.36 298,446.10 65,873.00 172,064.29 122,317.08 133,394.00

Serv ices 5000-
5999 1,135,955.13 371,990.35 636,301.80 1,510,471.71 360,086.16 557,724.16 755,532.08 744,661.48

Capital Outlay 6000-
6999 131,268.28 81,746.17 0.00 25,750.63 10,827.12 104,229.76 88,582.64 0.00

Other Outgo 7000-
7499 (30,857.05) (43,392.02) (49,476.70) 73,076.95 (322.33) 370,717.48 (43,912.94) 0.00

Interf und Transf ers Out 7600-
7629 -64 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CASH, Version 7 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education 2024-25 Budget Form CASH
Napa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Object
Beginning
Balances

(Ref. Only)
July August September October November December January February

All Other Financing Uses 7630-
7699

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 3,180,351.65 2,773,087.43 3,265,132.90 4,637,260.13 3,007,973.06 3,744,362.62 3,352,345.37 3,441,824.40

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Assets and Def erred Outf lows

Cash Not In Treasury 9111-
9199 (772,832.01)

Accounts Receiv able 9200-
9299 (13,812,159.44) 1,927,924.36 2,603,160.94 3,162,434.58 3,476,359.68 739,316.67 523,849.31 465,270.23 364,407.08

Due From Other Funds 9310

Stores 9320

Prepaid Expenditures 9330 (296,412.58) 305.19 296,107.39 (25,371.10)

Other Current Assets 9340

Lease Receiv able 9380

Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490

SUBTOTAL (14,881,404.03) 1,928,229.55 2,603,160.94 3,162,434.58 3,772,467.07 739,316.67 523,849.31 465,270.23 339,035.98

Liabilities and Def erred Inf lows

Accounts Pay able 9500-
9599 (5,758,696.62) 2,525,841.41 106,431.73 (142,179.28) 124,439.04 (138,893.26) 86,073.19 54,199.01 57,292.57

Due To Other Funds 9610 (450,000.00) 450,000.00

Current Loans 9640 0.00

Unearned Rev enues 9650 (4,905,483.71) 4,009,368.31 896,115.40

Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690

SUBTOTAL (11,114,180.33) 6,535,209.72 1,002,547.13 (142,179.28) 574,439.04 (138,893.26) 86,073.19 54,199.01 57,292.57

Nonoperating

Suspense Clearing 9910

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS (3,767,223.70) (4,606,980.17) 1,600,613.81 3,304,613.86 3,198,028.03 878,209.93 437,776.12 411,071.22 281,743.41

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) (3,513,455.01) 2,332,575.69 1,621,697.41 108,222.26 125,818.61 5,183,518.03 786,455.10 (931,567.93)

F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 7,931,411.64 10,263,987.33 11,885,684.74 11,993,907.00 12,119,725.61 17,303,243.64 18,089,698.74 17,158,130.81

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND
ADJUSTMENTS

-65 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CASH, Version 7 Page 3 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education 2024-25 Budget Form CASH
Napa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name): February

A. BEGINNING CASH 17,158,130.81 17,270,594.80 22,233,622.20 18,177,316.39

B. RECEIPTS

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources

Principal Apportionment 8010-
8019 183,027.40 183,027.40 183,027.40 248,236.40 0.00 2,135,709.00 2,135,709.00

Property  Taxes 8020-
8079 650,000.00 5,750,000.00 9,400,000.00 924,388.24 150,000.00 27,041,682.50 27,041,682.50

Miscellaneous Funds 8080-
8099 (9,400,000.00) (2,852,614.80) (15,409,067.36) (15,409,067.36)

Federal Rev enue 8100-
8299 900,000.00 900,000.00 900,000.00 900,000.00 2,554,671.80 7,378,808.08 17,041,915.74 17,041,915.74

Other State Rev enue 8300-
8599 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 5,594,962.99 18,266,050.29 18,266,050.29

Other Local Rev enue 8600-
8799 700,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 1,957,943.28 20,734,713.53 20,734,713.53

Interf und Transf ers In 8900-
8929 3,255.00 8,255.00 8,255.00

All Other Financing Sources 8930-
8979 0.00 0.00

TOTAL RECEIPTS 3,433,027.40 8,833,027.40 3,083,027.40 2,223,264.84 9,704,671.80 14,931,714.35 69,819,258.70 69,819,258.70

C. DISBURSEMENTS

Certif icated Salaries 1000-
1999 400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 10,127.13 854,883.78 5,513,436.26 5,513,436.26

Classif ied Salaries 2000-
2999 1,700,000.00 1,700,000.00 1,700,000.00 1,700,000.00 50,000.00 4,688,834.55 23,756,946.50 23,756,946.50

Employ ee Benef its 3000-
3999 570,000.00 570,000.00 570,000.00 1,015,918.08 5,000.00 1,948,348.32 9,005,514.94 9,005,514.94

Books and Supplies 4000-
4999 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 50,000.00 2,577,918.61 4,646,509.47 4,646,509.47

Serv ices 5000-
5999 800,000.00 800,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,000,000.00 11,063,176.09 25,735,898.96 25,735,898.96

Capital Outlay 6000-
6999 200,000.00 200,000.00 69,333.21 181,100.19 224,889.68 1,317,727.68 1,317,727.68

Other Outgo 7000-
7499 (50,000.00) (50,000.00) (50,000.00) (100,000.00) 2,890,129.88 2,915,963.27 2,915,963.27

Interf und Transf ers Out 7600-
7629 107,492.50 107,492.50 107,492.50

All Other Financing Uses 7630-
7699 0.00 0.00-66 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CASH, Version 7 Page 4 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education 2024-25 Budget Form CASH
Napa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Description Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 3,870,000.00 3,870,000.00 5,439,333.21 6,054,510.77 5,230,146.69 21,133,161.35 72,999,489.58 72,999,489.58

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Assets and Def erred Outf lows

Cash Not In Treasury 9111-
9199 0.00

Accounts Receiv able 9200-
9299 549,436.59 0.00 13,812,159.44

Due From Other Funds 9310 0.00

Stores 9320 0.00

Prepaid Expenditures 9330 (100,000.00) (100,000.00) 71,041.48

Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00

Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00

SUBTOTAL 549,436.59 0.00 (100,000.00) (100,000.00) 0.00 0.00 13,883,200.92

Liabilities and Def erred Inf lows

Accounts Pay able 9500-
9599 1,600,000.00 (5,230,146.69) (956,942.28)

Due To Other Funds 9610 450,000.00

Current Loans 9640 0.00

Unearned Rev enues 9650 (4,070,000.00) 835,483.71

Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00

SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 1,600,000.00 (4,070,000.00) (5,230,146.69) 0.00 328,541.43

Nonoperating

Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 549,436.59 0.00 (1,700,000.00) 3,970,000.00 5,230,146.69 0.00 13,554,659.49

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) 112,463.99 4,963,027.40 (4,056,305.81) 138,754.07 9,704,671.80 (6,201,447.00) 10,374,428.61 (3,180,230.88)

F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 17,270,594.80 22,233,622.20 18,177,316.39 18,316,070.46

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 21,819,295.26

-67 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: ESMOE, Version 11 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education 2024-25 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Napa County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures
F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Funds 01, 09, and 62 2024-25
ExpendituresSection I - Expenditures Goals Functions Objects

A. Total state, f ederal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 72,999,489.58

B. Less all f ederal expenditures not allowed f or MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 16,996,532.74

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed f or MOE: (All resources, except f ederal
as identif ied in Line B)

1. Community  Serv ices All 5000-5999 1000-7999 0.00

2. Capital Outlay All except 7100-
7199

All except 5000-
5999

6000-6999
except 6600,

6910 1,228,813.11

3. Debt Serv ice All 9100
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-

7439 583,097.50

4. Other Transf ers Out All 9200 7200-7299 3,379,841.00

5. Interf und Transf ers Out All 9300 7600-7629 107,492.50

9100 7699

6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00

7. Nonagency 7100-7199 All except 5000-
5999, 9000-9999 1000-7999 17,600,490.63

8. Tuition (Rev enue, in lieu of  expenditures, to approximate costs of  serv ices f or which
tuition is receiv ed) All All 8710 0.00

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of  a Presidentially  declared disaster Manually  entered. Must not include expenditures in lines
B, C1-C8, D1, or D2. 0.00

10. Total state and local expenditures not allowed f or MOE calculation (Sum lines C1
through C9) 22,899,734.74

D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 1000-7143,
7300-7439

1. Expenditures to cov er def icits f or f ood serv ices (Funds 13 and 61) (If  negativ e, then
zero) All All minus 8000-

8699 73,711.44

2. Expenditures to cov er def icits f or student body  activ ities Manually  entered. Must not include expenditures in lines
A or D1. 0.00

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and
D2) 33,176,933.54

Section II - Expenditures Per ADA
2024-25 Annual
ADA/Exps. Per

ADA

A. Av erage Daily  Attendance (Form AI, Column D, sum of  lines B1d and C9)* 76.81

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E div ided by  Line II.A) 431,935.08

Section III - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final determination will be
done by CDE) Total Per ADA

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted f rom prior y ear Unaudited
Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If  the prior y ear MOE was not met, in its f inal
determination, CDE will adjust the prior y ear base to 90 percent of  the preceding prior
y ear amount rather than the actual prior y ear expenditure amount.) 23,479,347.95 328,842.41

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts f or LEAs f ailing
prior y ear MOE calculation (From Section IV) 0.00 0.00

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 23,479,347.95 328,842.41

B. Required ef f ort (Line A.2 times 90%) 21,131,413.16 295,958.17

C. Current y ear expenditures (Line I.E and Line II.B) 33,176,933.54 431,935.08

D. MOE def iciency  amount, if  any  (Line B minus Line C) (If  negativ e, then zero) 0.00 0.00

E. MOE determination (If  one or both of  the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE
requirement is met; if  both amounts are positiv e, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is incomplete.)

MOE Met

F. MOE def iciency  percentage, if  MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line D div ided by  Line B)
(Funding under ESSA cov ered programs in FY 2026-27 may  be reduced by  the lower of
the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%-68 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: ESMOE, Version 11 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education 2024-25 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Napa County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures
F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not av ailable f rom Form AI. For y our conv enience, Projected Year Totals Estimated Funded ADA has been preloaded. Manual adjustment
may  be required to ref lect estimated Annual ADA.

SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section III, Line
A.1)

Description of Adjustments Total Expenditures Expenditures
Per ADA

Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

-69 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: ICR, Version 8 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education 2024-25 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Napa County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

Calif ornia's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrativ e costs in the indirect cost pool may  include that portion of  plant serv ices costs (maintenance and
operations costs and f acilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrativ e of f ices. The calculation of  the plant serv ices costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of  salaries and benef its relating to general administration as proxy  f or the
percentage of  square f ootage occupied by  general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing

1. Salaries and benef its paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 3,383,842.50

2. Contracted general administrativ e positions not paid through pay roll

a. Enter the costs, if  any , of  general administrativ e positions perf orming serv ices ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through pay roll, in f unctions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 0.00

b. If  an amount is entered on Line A2a, prov ide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of  each general

administrativ e position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of  audit.

None

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities

1. Salaries and benef its paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 34,593,478.33

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, div ided by  Line B1; zero if  negativ e) (See Part III, Lines A5 and A6) 9.78%

Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ ee separates f rom serv ice, the local educational agency  (LEA) may  incur costs associated with the separation in addition

to the employ ee's regular salary  and benef its f or the f inal pay  period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal

or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay  f or accumulated unused leav e or routine sev erance pay  authorized by  gov erning board

policy . Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to f ederal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs

may  hav e similar restrictions. Where f ederal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation

costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may  identif y  and enter

these costs on Line A f or inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting f rom actions taken by  an LEA to inf luence employ ees to terminate their

employ ment earlier than they  normally  would hav e. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentiv es such as a Golden

Handshake or sev erance packages negotiated to ef f ect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may  not be charged to f ederal

programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf  of  positions in general

administrativ e f unctions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identif y  and enter these costs on Line B f or exclusion f rom the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any  normal separation costs paid on behalf  of  employ ees of  restricted state or f ederal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in f unds 01, 09, and 62 with f unctions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be mov ed in Part III f rom base costs to the indirect cost pool. 31,970.14

Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any  abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf  of  general administrativ e positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in f unds 01, 09, and 62 with f unctions 7200-7700. These costs will be

mov ed in Part III f rom the indirect cost pool to base costs. If  none, enter zero. 0.00

Part III - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)

A. Indirect Costs

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specif ic goals

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 3,353,497.20

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specif ic goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 1,496,778.44-70 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: ICR, Version 8 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education 2024-25 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Napa County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 26,500.00

4. Staf f  Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) 0.00

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrativ e of f ices only )

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 113,566.74

6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrativ e of f ices only )

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 4,394.15

7. Adjustment f or Employ ment Separation Costs

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 31,970.14

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00

8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 5,026,706.68

9. Carry -Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) (1,783,902.46)

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 3,242,804.22

B. Base Costs

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 17,477,052.43

2. Instruction-Related Serv ices (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 25,468,018.13

3. Pupil Serv ices (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 1,919,799.00

4. Ancillary  Serv ices (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00

5. Community  Serv ices (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00

6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 1,141.00

7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part III, Line A4) 1,786,745.25

8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part III, Line A3) 0.00

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specif ic goals only )

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,

resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 1,115,136.71

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specif ic goals only )

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals

except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 708,171.93

11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrativ e of f ices)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A5) 1,047,647.42

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrativ e of f ices)

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A6) 262,167.75

13. Adjustment f or Employ ment Separation Costs

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 31,970.14

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00

14. Student Activ ity  (Fund 08, f unctions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00

15. Adult Education (Fund 11, f unctions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00

16. Child Dev elopment (Fund 12, f unctions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 10,327,853.38

17. Caf eteria (Funds 13 & 61, f unctions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 726,037.76

18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, f unctions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00

19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 60,807,800.61

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment

(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)

(Line A8 div ided by  Line B19) 8.27%

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2026-27 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)

(Line A10 div ided by  Line B19) 5.33%

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry -f orward adjustment is an af ter-the-f act adjustment f or the dif f erence between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect

cost rate approv ed f or use in a giv en y ear, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that y ear. The carry -f orward adjustment eliminates-71 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: ICR, Version 8 Page 3 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education 2024-25 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Napa County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

the need f or LEAs to f ile amended f ederal reports when their actual indirect costs v ary  f rom the estimated indirect costs on which the

approv ed rate was based.

Where the ratio of  indirect costs incurred in the current y ear is less than the estimated ratio of  indirect costs on which the approv ed rate f or

use in the current y ear was based, the carry -f orward adjustment is limited by  using either the approv ed rate times current y ear base costs,

or the highest rate actually  used to recov er costs f rom any  program times current y ear base costs, if  the highest rate used was less than

the approv ed rate. Rates used to recov er costs f rom programs are display ed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part III, Line A8) 5,026,706.68

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry -f orward adjustment f rom the second prior y ear (6,216.25)

2. Carry -f orward adjustment amount def erred f rom prior y ear(s), if  any 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recov ery : Part III, Line A8, plus carry -f orward adjustment f rom prior y ears, minus (approv ed indirect

cost rate (11.19%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if  negativ e 0.00

2. Ov er-recov ery : Part III, Line A8, plus carry -f orward adjustment f rom prior y ears, minus the lesser of

(approv ed indirect cost rate (11.19%) times Part III, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to

recov er costs f rom any  program (11.19%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if  positiv e (1,783,902.46)

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (1,783,902.46)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negativ e carry -f orward adjustment causes the proposed approv ed rate to f all below zero or would reduce the rate at which

the LEA could recov er indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA signif icant f iscal harm, the LEA may  request that

the carry -f orward adjustment be allocated ov er more than one y ear. Where allocation of  a negativ e carry -f orward adjustment ov er more

than one y ear does not resolv e a negativ e rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by -case basis to establish an approv ed rate.

Option 1. Preliminary  proposed approv ed rate (Part III, Line D) if  entire negativ e carry -f orward

adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation: 5.33%

Option 2. Preliminary  proposed approv ed rate (Part III, Line D) if  one-half  of  negativ e carry -f orward

adjustment ($-891951.23) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder

($-891951.23) is def erred to one or more f uture y ears: 6.80%

Option 3. Preliminary  proposed approv ed rate (Part III, Line D) if  one-third of  negativ e carry -f orward

adjustment ($-594634.15) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder

($-1189268.31) is def erred to one or more f uture y ears: 7.29%

LEA request f or Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

1

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part III, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (1,783,902.46)

-72 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: ICR, Version 8 Page 4 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education 2024-25 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Napa County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Approv ed
indirect cost

rate: 11.19%

Highest rate
used in any

program: 11.19%

Fund Resource

Eligible
Expenditures

(Objects
1000-5999

except 4700
& 5100)

Indirect
Costs

Charged
(Objects
7310 and

7350)

Rate
Used

01 1100 31,314.28 3,094.46 9.88%

01 3010 41,397.03 4,632.97 11.19%

01 3025 242,662.68 27,153.96 11.19%

01 3182 182,322.15 20,401.85 11.19%

01 3183 23,482.65 2,627.67 11.19%

01 3225 384,409.94 20,239.70 5.27%

01 3315 1,098.12 122.88 11.19%

01 3326 1,266,959.50 141,772.77 11.19%

01 3327 1,796.92 201.08 11.19%

01 3345 1,090.03 121.97 11.19%

01 3372 1,786,064.73 199,860.64 11.19%

01 3385 40,815.72 4,567.28 11.19%

01 3395 16,702.59 1,869.02 11.19%

01 3550 117,605.71 5,880.29 5.00%

01 4038 868,323.40 69,465.87 8.00%

01 4124 221,043.72 11,052.19 5.00%

01 5630 48,619.12 5,440.48 11.19%

01 5632 2,246.58 251.39 11.19%

01 5810 6,379,304.93 410,590.23 6.44%

01 6010 1,396,866.20 72,018.54 5.16%

01 6018 246,748.99 27,611.21 11.19%

01 6128 622,060.29 69,608.55 11.19%

01 6266 251,330.05 28,123.88 11.19%

01 6332 438,625.64 49,082.21 11.19%

01 6333 539,616.88 60,383.12 11.19%

01 6383 849,560.29 95,065.80 11.19%

01 6387 1,033,733.84 115,674.82 11.19%

01 6388 1,700,770.29 68,030.81 4.00%

01 6500 1,527,461.07 161,155.13 10.55%

01 6510 2,712,013.91 303,474.36 11.19%

01 6515 250,749.91 28,058.92 11.19%

01 6540 577,206.66 64,103.31 11.11%

01 6546 9,740.08 1,089.92 11.19%

01 6680 33,726.05 3,773.95 11.19%

01 6685 33,726.05 3,773.95 11.19%

01 6690 169,629.46 18,981.54 11.19%

01 6762 18,883.45 2,113.06 11.19%

01 7366 138,441.02 15,491.55 11.19%-73 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: ICR, Version 8 Page 5 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education 2024-25 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Napa County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

01 7399 146,592.32 16,403.68 11.19%

01 7810 1,503,505.06 162,434.40 10.80%

01 8150 551,544.25 61,648.21 11.18%

01 9010 15,463,814.73 1,470,259.18 9.51%

12 5025 802,818.18 80,281.82 10.00%

12 5035 75,894.50 8,492.60 11.19%

12 5055 109,599.09 10,959.91 10.00%

12 5059 308.44 30.84 10.00%

12 5066 546,520.00 54,652.00 10.00%

12 5320 24,741.48 610.29 2.47%

12 6045 7,793.64 779.36 10.00%

12 6052 6,818.18 681.82 10.00%

12 6054 241,168.13 26,986.71 11.19%

12 6057 66,749.70 7,469.29 11.19%

12 6102 349,644.37 34,964.43 10.00%

12 6105 4,270,229.09 427,022.91 10.00%

12 6123 4,598.35 514.55 11.19%

12 6127 163,599.24 18,306.76 11.19%

12 7810 1,827,549.08 182,754.92 10.00%

12 9010 1,595,529.15 161,417.98 10.12%

13 5310 8,282.92 88.27 1.07%

13 5320 655,111.33 30,960.77 4.73%

-74 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: SIAI, Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education 2024-25 Projected Year Totals Form SIAI
Napa County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund

Description
Transfers In

5750
Transfers Out

5750
Transfers In

7350
Transfers Out

7350

Interfund
Transfers In

8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out

7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds

9310

Due To
Other Funds

9610

01I COUNTY SCHOOL SERVICE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 (170,594.95) 0.00 (1,046,975.23)

Other Sources/Uses Detail 8,255.00 107,492.50

Fund Reconciliation

08I STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

09I CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

10I SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

11I ADULT EDUCATION FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

12I CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND

Expenditure Detail 33,775.47 0.00 1,015,926.19 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

13I CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 136,819.48 0.00 31,049.04 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 9,237.50 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

14I DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

15I PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

16I FOREST RESERVE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

17I SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

18I SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

19I FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

20I SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

21I BUILDING FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation -75 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: SIAI, Version 1 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education 2024-25 Projected Year Totals Form SIAI
Napa County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund

Description
Transfers In

5750
Transfers Out

5750
Transfers In

7350
Transfers Out

7350

Interfund
Transfers In

8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out

7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds

9310

Due To
Other Funds

9610

25I CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

30I STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

35I COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 90,000.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

40I SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

53I TAX OVERRIDE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

56I DEBT SERVICE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

57I FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

61I CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

62I CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

63I OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

66I WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

67I SELF-INSURANCE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

71I RETIREE BENEFIT FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

73I FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

76I WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

95I STUDENT BODY FUND -76 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: SIAI, Version 1 Page 3 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education 2024-25 Projected Year Totals Form SIAI
Napa County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund

Description
Transfers In

5750
Transfers Out

5750
Transfers In

7350
Transfers Out

7350

Interfund
Transfers In

8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out

7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds

9310

Due To
Other Funds

9610

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

TOTALS 170,594.95 (170,594.95) 1,046,975.23 (1,046,975.23) 107,492.50 107,492.50

-77 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Prov ide methodology  and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, rev enues, expenditures, reserv es and f und balance, and multiy ear commitments (including cost-of -liv ing adjustments).

Dev iations f rom the standards must be explained and may  af f ect the interim certif ication.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Projected County  Operations Grant av erage daily  attendance (ADA) has not changed f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears by  more than two percent since f irst interim
projections. Projected f unded ADA f or county  operated programs has not changed f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears by  more than two percent since f irst interim projections.

County Office ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the County Office's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise enter data into the f irst column f or all f iscal y ears. If  Form MYPI exists, County  Operations Grant ADA will be extracted f or the two subsequent y ears; otherwise enter
this data. Second Interim Projected Year Totals data f or Current Year are extracted; enter data f or the remaining two subsequent y ears into the second column.

Estimated Funded ADA

First Interim Second Interim

Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals

Program / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 1A) (Form AI) (Form MYPI) Percent Change Status

County and Charter School Alternative Education Grant ADA (Form AI, Lines B1d and C2d)

Current Year (2024-25) 69.34 76.81 10.8% Not Met

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 69.34 76.81 10.8% Not Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 69.34 76.81 10.8% Not Met

District Funded County Program ADA (Form AI, Line B2g)

Current Year (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met

County Operations Grant ADA (Form AI, Line B5)

Current Year (2024-25) 17,033.14 17,291.38 1.5% Met

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 16,692.48 16,945.55 1.5% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 16,358.63 16,606.64 1.5% Met

Charter School ADA and Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Form AI, Lines C1 and C3f)

Current Year (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met

1B. Comparison of County Office ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ADA f or County  Operations Grant or county  operated programs has changed since f irst interim projections by  more than two percent in any  of  the current y ear or two subsequent
f iscal y ears. Prov ide reasons why  the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of  the methods and assumptions used in projecting ADA, and what changes will be made to improv e the accuracy  of  projections
in this area.

Explanation: P-1 attendance reporting f or the Juv enile Hall was higher than originally  projected.

(required if  NOT met)

-78 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

2. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF rev enue, f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears, has not changed by  more than two percent since f irst interim projections.

County Office LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data f or the two subsequent y ears.

LCFF Rev enue

(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

First Interim Second Interim

Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 2A) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status

Current Year (2024-25) 29,181,320.99 29,177,391.50 0.0% Met

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 29,678,945.99 29,404,876.50 -.9% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 30,221,442.99 29,939,297.50 -.9% Met

2B. Comparison of County Office LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - LCFF rev enue has not changed since f irst interim projections by  more than two percent f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met)

-79 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 3 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

3. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected total salaries and benef its f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed by  more than f iv e percent since f irst interim projections.

County  Of f ice Salaries and Benef its Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

3A. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in Salaries and Benefits

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column. In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data f or the two
subsequent y ears will be extracted; otherwise, enter this data.

Salaries and Benef its

Second Interim

First Interim Projected Year Totals

(Form 01I, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01I, Objects 1000-3999)

Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 3A) (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) Percent Change Status

Current Year (2024-25) 38,302,576.36 38,275,897.70 -.1% Met

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 38,896,430.43 38,871,380.47 -.1% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 39,500,190.17 39,476,613.11 -.1% Met

3B. Comparison of County Office Salaries and Benefits to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Total salaries and benef its hav e not changed since f irst interim by  more than the standard f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met)

-80 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 4 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

4. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating rev enues (including f ederal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and serv ices and other operating) f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal
y ears hav e not changed by  more than f iv e percent since f irst interim projections.

Changes that exceed f iv e percent in any  major object category  must be explained.

County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

4A. Calculating the County Office's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column. Second Interim data f or Current Year are extracted. If  Second Interim Form MYPI exists, data f or the two subsequent y ears will be
extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears into the second column.

Explanations must be entered f or each category  if  the percent change f or any  y ear exceeds the county  of f ice's explanation percentage range.

First Interim Second interim

Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Change Is Outside

Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 4A) (Fund 01/Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (MYPI, Line A2)

Current Year (2024-25) 16,827,256.12 17,041,915.74 1.3% No

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 16,827,256.12 17,041,915.74 1.3% No

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 16,827,256.12 17,041,915.74 1.3% No

Explanation:

(required if  Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)

Current Year (2024-25) 16,709,379.64 18,266,050.29 9.3% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 16,709,379.64 18,266,050.29 9.3% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 16,709,379.64 18,266,050.29 9.3% Yes

Explanation: Awarded $1,450,000 in new Strong Workf orce CTE grants.

(required if  Yes)

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)

Current Year (2024-25) 20,133,715.55 20,734,713.53 3.0% No

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 20,133,715.55 20,734,713.53 3.0% No

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 20,133,715.55 20,734,713.53 3.0% No

Explanation:

(required if  Yes)

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)

Current Year (2024-25) 4,150,951.93 4,646,509.47 11.9% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 4,150,951.93 4,646,509.47 11.9% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 4,150,951.93 4,646,509.47 11.9% Yes

Explanation: Newly  awarded grants hav e been budgeted in supplies and serv ices.

(required if  Yes)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)

Current Year (2024-25) 24,081,236.93 25,735,898.96 6.9% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 20,212,630.91 21,782,542.43 7.8% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 19,788,250.03 21,356,066.94 7.9% Yes

Explanation: Newly  awarded grants hav e been budgeted in supplies and serv ices.

(required if  Yes) -81 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 5 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

4B. Calculating the County Office's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

First Interim Second Interim

Object Range / Fiscal Year Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenues (Section 4A)

Current Year (2024-25) 53,670,351.31 56,042,679.56 4.4% Met

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 53,670,351.31 56,042,679.56 4.4% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 53,670,351.31 56,042,679.56 4.4% Met

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 4A)

Current Year (2024-25) 28,232,188.86 30,382,408.43 7.6% Not Met

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 24,363,582.84 26,429,051.90 8.5% Not Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 23,939,201.96 26,002,576.41 8.6% Not Met

4C. Comparison of County Office Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked f rom Section 4A if  the status in Section 4B is not met; no entry  is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating rev enues hav e not changed since f irst interim projections by  more than the standard f or the current and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

Federal Rev enue

(linked f rom 4A

if  NOT met)

Explanation:

Other State Rev enue

(linked f rom 4A

if  NOT met)

Explanation:

Other Local Rev enue

(linked f rom 4A

if  NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures hav e changed since f irst interim projections by  more than the standard in one or more of  the current or two subsequent
f iscal y ears. Reasons f or the projected change, descriptions of  the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if  any , will be made to bring the projected
operating expenditures within the standard must be entered in Section 4A abov e and will also display  in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Newly  awarded grants hav e been budgeted in supplies and serv ices.

Books and Supplies

(linked f rom 4A

if  NOT met)

Explanation: Newly  awarded grants hav e been budgeted in supplies and serv ices.

Serv ices and Other Exps

(linked f rom 4A

if  NOT met)

-82 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 6 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

5. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identif y  changes that hav e occurred since f irst interim projections in the projected contributions f or f acilities maintenance f unding as required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the county
of f ice is prov iding adequately  to preserv e the f unctionality  of  its f acilities f or their normal lif e in accordance with Education Code sections 52066(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the County Office's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the county  of f ice to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of  the total unrestricted general f und expenditures and other f inancing uses f or that f iscal
y ear.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if  First Interim data does not exist. First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim data into lines 1, if  applicable, and 2. All other data are extracted.

Second Interim Contribution

Projected Year Totals

Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,

Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status

352,864.53 613,192.46 Met
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution

2. First Interim Contribution (inf ormation only ) 612,570.58

(Form 01CSI, First Interim, Criterion 5, Line 1)

If  status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why  the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (county  of f ice does not participate in the Leroy  F. Greene School Facilities Act of  1998)

Other (explanation must be prov ided)

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met

and Other is marked)

-83 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 7 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

6. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted def icit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other f inancing uses is greater than total unrestricted rev enues and other f inancing sources) as a percentage of  total unrestricted expenditures
and other f inancing uses, has not exceeded one-third of  the county  of f ice's av ailable reserv es¹ as a percentage of  total expenditures and other f inancing uses² in any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal
y ears.

¹ Av ailable reserv es are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County  School Serv ice Fund and the Special
Reserv e Fund f or Other Than Capital Outlay  Projects. Av ailable reserv es will be reduced by  any  negativ e ending balances in restricted resources in the County  School Serv ice Fund.

² A county  of f ice of  education that is the Administrativ e Unit (AU) of  a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may  exclude f rom its expenditures the distribution of  f unds to its participating members.

6A. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

County  Of f ice's Av ailable Reserv es Percentage
3.6% 4.9% 6.1%

(Criterion 8B, Line 9)

County Office's Deficit Standard Percentage Levels
1.2% 1.6% 2.0%

(one-third of available reserves percentage):

6B. Calculating the County Office's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for county offices that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if  Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If  not, click the appropriate Yes or No button f or item 1 and, if  Yes, enter data f or item 2a and f or the two subsequent
y ears in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For county  of f ices that serv e as the AU of  a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do y ou choose to exclude pass-through f unds distributed to SELPA members f rom the calculations f or def icit spending and reserv es?

Yes

2. If  y ou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through f unds:

a. Enter the name(s) of  the SELPA(s): Napa County  SELPA

Current Year

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 5,702,113.00 5,702,113.00 5,702,113.00

6C. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, data f or the two subsequent y ears will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears into the f irst and second columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures

Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Def icit Spending Lev el

(Form 01I, Section E) (Form 01I, Objects 1000-7999) (If  Net Change in Unrestricted Fund

Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negativ e, else N/A) Status

Current Year (2024-25) 352,962.83 12,381,854.21 N/A Met

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 818,857.33 12,117,865.41 N/A Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 822,863.18 12,326,622.56 N/A Met

6D. Comparison of County Office Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted def icit spending, if  any , has not exceeded the standard percentage lev el in any  of  the current y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met)

-84 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 8 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

7. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected county  school serv ice f und balances will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

7A-1. Determining if the County Office's County School Service Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, data f or the two subsequent y ears will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears.

Ending Fund Balance

County  School Serv ice Fund

Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 01I, Line F2 )/(Form
MYPI, Line D2) Status

Current Year (2024-25) 12,101,558.79 Met

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 12,920,416.12 Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 13,743,279.30 Met

7A-2. Comparison of the County Office's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected county  school serv ice f und ending balance is positiv e f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected county  school serv ice f und cash balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear.

7B-1. Determining if the County Office's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If  Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if  not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance

County  School Serv ice Fund

Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June
Column) Status

Current Year (2024-25) 18,316,070.46 Met

7B-2. Comparison of the County Office's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected county  school serv ice f und cash balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear.

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met)

-85 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 9 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

8. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Av ailable reserv es¹ f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears are not less than the f ollowing percentages or amounts as applied to total expenditures and
other f inancing uses²:

Percentage Lev el³ County  Of f ice Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses³

5% or $87,000 (greater of ) 0 to $7,653,999

4% or $383,000 (greater of ) $7,654,000 to $19,138,999

3% or $766,000 (greater of ) $19,139,000 to $86,123,000

2% or $2,584,000 (greater of ) $86,123,001 and ov er

¹ Av ailable reserv es are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements,
Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the
County  School Serv ice Fund and the Special Reserv e Fund f or Other Than Capital
Outlay  Projects. Av ailable reserv es will be reduced by  any  negativ e ending balances in
restricted resources in the County  School Serv ice Fund.

² A county  of f ice of  education that is the Administrativ e Unit (AU) of  a Special
Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may  exclude f rom its expenditures the distribution
of  f unds to its participating members.

³ Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually  by  the prior y ear statutory  cost-of -liv ing
adjustment (EC Section 2574), rounded to the nearest thousand.

Current Year 1st Subsequent
Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

County  Of f ice's Expenditures and Other Financing Uses(Criterion 8A1), plus SELPA Pass-through
72,999,489.58 69,202,307.07 69,411,064.22

(Criterion 6B2b) if  Criterion 6B, Line 1 is No:

County Office's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 3% 3% 3%

-86 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 10 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

8A. Calculating the County Office's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If  Form MYPI exists, all data are extracted or calculated. If  not, enter data f or line 1 f or the two subsequent y ears; Current Year data are extracted.

Current Year

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent
Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Form 01I, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 72,999,489.58 69,202,307.07 69,411,064.22

2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through (Criterion 6B, Line 2b if  Criterion 6B, Line 1 is No)

3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line A1 plus Line A2) 72,999,489.58 69,202,307.07 69,411,064.22

4. Reserv e Standard Percentage Lev el 3% 3% 3%

5. Reserv e Standard - by  Percent (Line A3 times Line A4) 2,189,984.69 2,076,069.21 2,082,331.93

6. Reserv e Standard - by  Amount (From percentage lev el chart abov e) 766,000.00 766,000.00 766,000.00

7. County Office's Reserve Standard (Greater of Line A5 or Line A6) 2,189,984.69 2,076,069.21 2,082,331.93

8B. Calculating the County Office's Available Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted f rom f und data and Form MYPI. If  Form MYPI does not exist, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears.

Current Year

Reserv e Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent
Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except line 4) (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

1. County  School Serv ice Fund - Stabilization Arrangements (Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. County  School Serv ice Fund - Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties (Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 2,594,812.00 3,413,669.33 4,236,532.51

3. County  School Serv ice Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount (Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00

4. County  School Serv ice Fund - Negativ e Ending Balances in Restricted Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, if
negativ e, f or each of  resources 2000-9999) (Form MYPI, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00

5. Special Reserv e Fund - Stabilization Arrangements (Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00 0.00 0.00

6. Special Reserv e Fund - Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties (Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 0.00 0.00 0.00

7. Special Reserv e Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount (Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00

8. County  Of f ice's Av ailable Reserv e Amount (Lines B1 thru B7) 2,594,812.00 3,413,669.33 4,236,532.51

9. County  Of f ice's Av ailable Reserv e Percentage (Inf ormation only ) (Line 8 div ided by  Section 8A, Line 3) 3.55% 4.93% 6.10%

County Office's Reserve Standard

(Section 8A, Line 7): 2,189,984.69 2,076,069.21 2,082,331.93

Status: Met Met Met

8C. Comparison of County Office Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Av ailable reserv es hav e met the standard f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met)

-87 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 11 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation f or each Yes answer.

S1. Contingent Liabilities

1a. Does y our county  of f ice hav e any  known or contingent liabilities (e.g., f inancial or program audits, litigation, state compliance
rev iews) that hav e occurred since f irst interim projections that may  impact the budget? Yes

1b. If  Yes, identif y  the liabilities and how they  may  impact the budget:

Litigation costs f or Napa Valley  Unif ied School District v s Napa County  Of f ice of
Education will continue in 2024-25. Funds to cov er attorney  f ees and other associated
expenses hav e been budgeted in the unrestricted budget.

S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

1a. Does y our county  of f ice hav e ongoing county  school serv ice f und expenditures f unded with one-time rev enues that hav e
changed since f irst interim projections by  more than f iv e percent? No

1b. If  Yes, identif y  the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue f unding the ongoing expenditures in the f ollowing f iscal y ears:

S3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings

1a.
Does y our county  of f ice hav e projected temporary  borrowings between f unds? (Ref er to Education Code Section 42603)

No

1b. If  Yes, identif y  the interf und borrowings:

S4. Contingent Revenues

1a. Does y our county  of f ice hav e projected rev enues f or the current f iscal y ear or either of  the two subsequent f iscal y ears
contingent on reauthorization by  the local gov ernment, special legislation, or other def initiv e act (e.g., parcel taxes, f orest
reserv es)? No

1b. If  Yes, identif y  any  of  these rev enues that are dedicated f or ongoing expenses and explain how the rev enues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

-88 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 12 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

S5. Contributions

Identif y  projected contributions f rom unrestricted resources in the county  school serv ice f und to restricted resources in the county  school serv ice f und f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal
y ears. Prov ide an explanation if  contributions hav e changed by  more than $20,000 and more than f iv e percent since f irst interim projections.

Identif y  projected transf ers to or f rom the county  school serv ice f und to cov er operating def icits in either the county  school serv ice f und or any  other f und f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent
f iscal y ears. Prov ide an explanation if  transf ers hav e changed by  more than $20,000 and more than f iv e percent since f irst interim projections.

Identif y  capital project cost ov erruns that hav e occurred since f irst interim projections that may  impact the county  school serv ice f und budget.

County Office's Contributions and Transfers Standard: -5.0% to 5.0% or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the County School Service Fund

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column. For Contributions, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter Second Interim Contributions f or the 1st and 2nd
Subsequent Years. For Transf ers In and Transf ers Out, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, the data will be extracted into the Second Interim column f or the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If
Form MYPI does not exist, enter data f or 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button f or Item 1d; all other data will be calculated.

First Interim Second Interim Percent

Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of  Change Status

1a. Contributions, Unrestricted County School Service Fund

(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)

Current Year (2024-25) (1,349,237.58) (1,354,203.62) .4% 4,966.04 Met

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) (1,349,237.58) (1,354,203.62) .4% 4,966.04 Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) (1,349,237.58) (1,354,203.62) .4% 4,966.04 Met

1b. Transfers In, County School Service Fund *

Current Year (2024-25) 5,000.00 8,255.00 65.1% 3,255.00 Met

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 5,000.00 8,255.00 65.1% 3,255.00 Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 5,000.00 8,255.00 65.1% 3,255.00 Met

1c. Transfers Out, County School Service Fund *

Current Year (2024-25) 14,237.50 107,492.50 655.0% 93,255.00 Not Met

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 14,237.50 10,000.00 -29.8% (4,237.50) Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 14,237.50 10,000.00 -29.8% (4,237.50) Met

1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns

Hav e capital project cost ov erruns occurred since f irst interim projections that may  impact the county  school
serv ice f und operational budget? No

* Include transf ers used to cov er operating def icits in either the county  school serv ice f und or any  other f und.

S5B. Status of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  Not Met f or items 1a-1c or if  Yes f or item 1d.

1a. MET - Projected contributions hav e not changed since f irst interim projections by  more than the standard f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met)

1b. MET - Projected transf ers in hav e not changed since f irst interim projections by  more than the standard f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met)

1c. NOT MET - The projected transf ers out of  the county  school serv ice f und hav e changed since f irst interim projections by  more than the standard f or any  of  the current y ear or subsequent two f iscal y ears.
Identif y  the amounts transf erred, by  f und, and whether transf ers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If  ongoing, explain the county  of f ice's plan, with timef rames, f or reducing or eliminating the transf ers.

Explanation: In 2024-25 the NCOE General Fund is contributing $90,000 to Fund 35 to cov er the cost of  an architectural study  of  necessary  upgrades f or a CTE
classroom. This is a one-time contribution and is not budgeted in f uture y ears.(required if  NOT met)

1d. NO - There hav e been no capital project cost ov erruns occurring since f irst interim projections that may  impact the county  school serv ice f und operational budget.

Project Information:

(required if  YES) -89 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 13 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

S6. Long-term Commitments

Identif y  all existing and new multiy ear commitments¹ and their annual required pay ment f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explain how any  increase in annual pay ments will be f unded. Also, explain how any  decrease to f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments will be replaced.

¹Include multiy ear commitments, multiy ear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the County Office's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If  First Interim (Form 01CSI, Item S6A) data exist, long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only  be necessary  to click the appropriate button f or Item 1b. Extracted data may  be ov erwritten to update long-term
commitment data in item 2, as applicable. If  no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons f or items 1a and 1b, and enter all other data, as applicable.

1. a. Does y our county  of f ice hav e long-term (multiy ear) commitments? (If  No, skip items 1b
and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes

b. If  Yes to Item 1a, hav e new long-term (multiy ear) commitments been incurred since f irst
interim projections? No

2. If  Yes to Item 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiy ear commitments and required annual debt serv ice amounts. Do not include long-term commitments f or postemploy ment benef its other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is
disclosed in Item S7A.

# of  Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance

Ty pe of  Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Rev enues) Debt Serv ice (Expenditures) as of  July  1, 2024

Leases

Certif icates of  Participation Unrestricted 583,097.50 11,140,000

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early  Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences N/A Unrestricted No planned expenditures 447,219

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

TOTAL: 11,587,219

Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment

Ty pe of  Commitment (continued): (P & I) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I)

Leases 587,488 582,888 583,088 587,888

Certif icates of  Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early  Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

Total Annual
Pay ments: 587,488 582,888 583,088 587,888

Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2023-24) No No Yes-90 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 14 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

S6B. Comparison of the County Office's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  Yes.

1a. No - Annual pay ments f or long-term commitments hav e not increased in one or more of  the current and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if  Yes to

increase in total

annual pay ments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if  Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.

1. Will f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of  the commitment period, or are they  one-time sources?

No

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of  the commitment period, and one-time f unds are not being used f or long-term commitment annual pay ments.

Explanation:

(Required if  Yes)

-91 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 15 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

S7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identif y  any  changes in estimates f or unf unded liabilities since f irst interim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of  a new actuarial v aluation.

S7A. Identification of the County Office's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) f or items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second Interim data in items 2-4.

1 a. Does y our county  of f ice prov ide postemploy ment benef its other than
pensions (OPEB)? (If  No, skip items 1b-4) Yes

b. If  Yes to Item 1a, hav e there been changes since f irst interim in OPEB
liabilities? No

c. If  Yes to Item 1a, hav e there been changes since f irst interim in OPEB
contributions?

No

First Interim

2 OPEB Liabilities (Form 01CSI, Item S7A) Second Interim

a. Total OPEB liability 5,094,965.00 5,094,965.00

b. OPEB plan(s) f iduciary  net position (if  applicable) 5,531,598.31 5,531,598.31

c. Total/Net OPEB liability  (Line 2a minus Line 2b) (436,633.31) (436,633.31)

d. Is total OPEB liability  based on the county  of f ice's estimate or an actuarial v aluation? Actuarial Actuarial

e. If  based on an actuarial v aluation, indicate the measurement date of  the OPEB v aluation Jun 30, 2023 Jun 30, 2023

3 OPEB Contributions

a. OPEB actuarially  determined contribution (ADC) if  av ailable, per actuarial v aluation or Alternativ e Measurement Method
First Interim

(Form 01CSI, Item S7A) Second Interim

Current Year (2024-25) 232,821.00 232,821.00

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 232,821.00 232,821.00

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 232,821.00 232,821.00

b. OPEB amount contributed (f or this purpose, include premiums paid to a self -insurance f und) (Funds 01-70, objects 3701-
3752)

Current Year (2024-25) 608,925.69 613,147.29

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 608,925.69 613,147.29

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 608,925.69 613,147.29

c. Cost of  OPEB benef its (equiv alent of  "pay -as-y ou-go" amount)

Current Year (2024-25) 219,000.00 219,000.00

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 219,000.00 219,000.00

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 219,000.00 219,000.00

d. Number of  retirees receiv ing OPEB benef its

Current Year (2024-25) 79.00 79.00

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) 79.00 79.00

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 79.00 79.00

4. Comments:

-92 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 16 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

S7B. Identification of the County Office's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) f or items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second Interim data in items 2-4.

1 a. Does y our county  of f ice operate any  self -insurance programs

such as workers' compensation, employ ee health and welf are, or property
and liability ? (Do not include OPEB, which is cov ered in Section S7A) (If  No,
skip items 1b-4)

No

b. If  Yes to item 1a, hav e there been changes since f irst interim in self -
insurance liabilities? n/a

c. If  Yes to item 1a, hav e there been changes since f irst interim in self -
insurance contributions?

n/a

First Interim

2 Self -Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CSI, Item S7B) Second Interim

a. Accrued liability  f or self -insurance programs

b. Unf unded liability  f or self -insurance programs

3 Self -Insurance Contributions First Interim

a. Required contribution (f unding) f or self -insurance programs (Form 01CSI, Item S7B) Second Interim

Current Year (2024-25)

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27)

b. Amount contributed (f unded) f or self -insurance programs

Current Year (2024-25)

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27)

4 Comments:

-93 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 17 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

S8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analy ze the status of  all employ ee labor agreements. Identif y  new labor agreements that hav e been ratif ied since f irst interim projections, as well as new commitments prov ided as part of  prev iously  ratif ied multiy ear agreements;
and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of  the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase
in ongoing rev enues, and explain how these commitments will be f unded in f uture f iscal y ears.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The county  of f ice of  education must determine the cost of  the settlement, including salaries, benef its, and any  other agreements that change costs, and prov ide the Calif ornia Department of  Education (CDE) with an analy sis of  the
cost of  the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The CDE shall rev iew the analy sis relativ e to the criteria and standards, and may  prov ide written comments to the president of  the gov erning board and the county  superintendent of  schools.

S8A. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or "Status of  Certif icated Labor Agreements as of  the Prev ious Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Yes

Were all certif icated labor negotiations settled as of  f irst interim projections?

If  Yes, complete number of  FTEs, then skip to section S8B.

If  No, continue with section S8A.

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

Number of  certif icated (non-management) f ull-
time-equiv alent (FTE) positions 66.8 52.7 52.7 52.7

1a. Hav e any  salary  and benef it negotiations been settled since f irst interim projections?

If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been f iled with the CDE,
complete questions 2-4. n/a

If  No, complete questions 5 and 6.

1b. Are any  salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled?
No

If  Yes, complete questions 5 and 6.

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections

2. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of  public disclosure board meeting:

3. Period cov ered by  the agreement: Begin Date: End Date:

4. Salary  settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the interim and multiy ear projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of  salary  settlement

% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear

or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of  salary  settlement

% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear (may  enter text,
such as "Reopener")

Identif y  the source of  f unding that will be used to support multiy ear salary  commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled

5. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

6. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Total cost of  H&W benef its

3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear -94 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 18 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since First Interim
Projections

Are any  new costs negotiated since f irst interim projections f or prior y ear settlements included in
the interim?

If  Yes, amount of  new costs included in the interim and MYPs

If  Yes, explain the nature of  the new costs:

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Cost of  step & column adjustments

3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

1. Are sav ings f rom attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benef its f or those laid-of f  or retired employ ees included
in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

List other signif icant contract changes that hav e occurred since f irst interim projections and the cost impact of  each change (i.e., class size, hours of  employ ment, leav e of  absence, bonuses, etc.):

-95 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 19 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

S8B. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or "Status of  Classif ied Labor Agreements as of  the Prev ious Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classif ied labor negotiations settled as of  f irst interim projections?
Yes

If  Yes, complete number of  FTEs, then skip to section S8C.

If  No, continue with section S8B.

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

Number of  classif ied (non-management) FTE
positions 87.0 80.2 80.2 80.2

1a. Hav e any  salary  and benef it negotiations been settled since f irst interim projections?

If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been f iled with the CDE,
complete questions 2-4. n/a

If  No, complete questions 5 and 6.

1b. Are any  salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled?

If  Yes, complete questions 5 and 6. No

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections

2. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of  public disclosure board meeting:

3. Period cov ered by  the agreement: Begin Date: End Date:

4. Salary  settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the interim and multiy ear projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of  salary  settlement

% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear

or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of  salary  settlement

% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear (may  enter text,
such as "Reopener")

Identif y  the source of  f unding that will be used to support multiy ear salary  commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled

5. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

6. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Total cost of  H&W benef its

3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since First Interim

Are any  new costs negotiated since f irst interim projections f or prior y ear settlements included in
the interim?

If  Yes, amount of  new costs included in the interim and MYPs

If  Yes, explain the nature of  the new costs: -96 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 20 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Cost of  step & column adjustments

3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

1. Are sav ings f rom attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benef its f or those laid-of f  or retired employ ees included in the interim
and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other

List other signif icant contract changes that hav e occurred since f irst interim and the cost impact of  each (i.e., hours of  employ ment, leav e of  absence, bonuses, etc.):

-97 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 21 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

S8C. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or "Status of  Management/Superv isor/Conf idential Labor Agreements as of  the Prev ious Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all managerial/conf idential labor negotiations settled as of  f irst interim projections?

If  Yes or n/a, complete number of  FTEs, then skip to S9. n/a

If  No, continue with section S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

Number of  management, superv isor, and
conf idential FTE positions 124.1 139.3 139.3 139.3

1a. Hav e any  salary  and benef it negotiations been settled since f irst interim projections?

If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been f iled with the CDE,
complete question 2. n/a

If  No, complete questions 3 and 4.

1b. Are any  salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled? n/a

If  Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections

2. Salary  settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the interim and multiy ear projections (MYPs)?

Total cost of  salary  settlement

Change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear (may  enter text,
such as "Reopener")

Negotiations Not Settled

3. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

4. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Total cost of  H&W benef its

3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Step and Column Adjustments (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interm and MYPs?

2. Cost of  step & column adjustments

3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

1. Are costs of  other benef its included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Total cost of  other benef its

3. Percent change in cost of  other benef its ov er prior y ear -98 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 22 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

S9. Status of Other Funds

Analy ze the status of  other f unds that may  hav e negativ e f und balances at the end of  the current f iscal y ear. If  any  other f und has a projected negativ e f und balance,
prepare an interim report and multiy ear projection f or that f und. Explain plans f or how and when the negativ e f und balance will be addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If  Yes, enter data in Item 2 and prov ide the reports ref erenced in Item 1.

1.
Are any  f unds other than
the county  school serv ice
f und projected to hav e a
negativ e f und balance at
the end of  the current
f iscal y ear?

No

If  Yes, prepare and submit to the rev iewing agency  a report of  rev enues, expenditures, and changes in f und balance (e.g., an interim f und report) and a multiy ear projection
report f or each f und.

2. If  Yes, identif y  each f und, by  name and number, that is projected to hav e a negativ e ending f und balance f or the current f iscal y ear. Prov ide reasons f or the negativ e
balance(s) and explain the plan f or how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

-99 of 100



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_County, Version 7 Page 23 Printed: 2/27/2025 3:46 A

2024-25 Second Interim 28 10280 0000000
Napa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Napa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review F823KS3KSU(2024-25)

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The f ollowing f iscal indicators are designed to prov ide additional data f or rev iewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any  single indicator does not necessarily  suggest a cause f or concern, but may  alert the rev iewing agency  to the need f or
additional rev iew.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or items A2 through A8; Item A1 is automatically  completed based on data f rom Criterion 7.

A1. Do cash f low projections show that the county  of f ice will end the current f iscal y ear with a negativ e cash balance in the county  school serv ice
f und? (Data f rom Criterion 7B-1, Cash Balance, are used to determine Yes or No) No

A2. Is the sy stem of  personnel position control independent f rom the pay roll sy stem?

No

A3. Is the County  Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior and current f iscal y ears?

No

A4. Are new charter schools operating in county  of f ice boundaries that impact the county  of f ice's ADA, either in the prior or current f iscal y ear?

No

A5. Has the county  of f ice entered into a bargaining agreement where any  of  the current or subsequent f iscal y ears of  the agreement would result
in salary  increases that are expected to exceed the projected state f unded cost-of -liv ing adjustment? No

A6. Does the county  of f ice prov ide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benef its f or current or retired employ ees?

No

A7. Does the county  of f ice hav e any  reports that indicate f iscal distress? (If  Yes, prov ide copies to the CDE.)

No

A8. Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief  business of f icial positions within the last 12 months?

No

When prov iding comments f or additional f iscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments:

(optional)

End of County Office Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review

-100 of 100



 
Napa County Office of Education 

Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

Item 5.B.  
March 4, 2025 

Board Meeting 
 
TITLE: 
 
Recommendations from the Personnel Standing Committee on Board Policy 2121: The 
Board will be asked to review and approve the recommendations from the Personnel 
Standing Committee on Board Policy 2121 - Salary of the Napa County Superintendent 
of Schools. 
 
HISTORY: 
 
Board policy calls for the Board to annually approve the salary of the County 
Superintendent of Schools. The criteria for the Board's decision is set forth in Board 
Policy 2121. 
 
The Personnel Standing Committee has reviewed comparable compensation data and will 
bring forward a recommendation for an adjustment to the compensation of the Napa 
County Superintendent of Schools for consideration by the Board. Any change in 
compensation will be applied retroactively to January 1, 2025 to align with the term of 
office as called for in BP 2121. The Board last adjusted the salary of the County 
Superintendent in 2023, effective January 1, 2023. 
 
CURRENT PROPOSAL: 
 
Consider the recommendation of the Personnel Standing Committee and determine the 
compensation of the County Superintendent of Schools. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:  General Fund 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Josh Schultz, Deputy Superintendent 
 
JS 
2/18/25 
 



NAPA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 
 

Item  5.C.   
 

March 4, 2025 
 

 
TITLE: Approval of Nomination for CSBA’s 2025 Regional County Delegate Assembly 

Candidate 
 
 
HISTORY: The Board may vote for one candidate to fill the Delegate position representing the 
county boards within their region. There are no current nominees for the Region 3 positions. 
 
 
 
CURRENT PROPOSAL: The Board will be asked to determine a write-in candidate for 
CSBA’s 2025 Regional County Delegate Assembly or take no action. 
  
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: N/A 
 
 
 
SPECIFIC RECOMMENDATION:  The Board should determine and select a write in 
candidate for CSBA’s 2025 Regional County Delegate Assembly Candidate. If no candidate is 
determined, the Board should take no action. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Julie McClure 
 
 
2/6/2025 











 
NAPA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
      TO: Napa County Board of Education     DATE: March 4, 2025 
 
FROM:  John Zikmund, Human Resources                                                                    RE: Personnel Activity 
 
                                                                                                                      BOARD ITEM: 7A 
 
NEW CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE 
Tammie Holloway – Asst. Director – College and Career Readiness 
 
NEW CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE 
Ronisha Evans – Retirement and Payroll Specialist, Fiscal Services 
Maria Roque – Early Childhood Education Assistant – Early Childhood Services 
 
CHANGE IN ASSIGNMENT  
Vanessa Ceballos – HR Assistant to HR Technician, Human Resources 
Yolanda Fernandez – ECE Asst., Early Childhood Services to Instructional Lab Asst., College and Career Readiness 
Vanessa Loyola – Food Service Asst, Early Childhood Services to Instructional Lab Asst., College and Career Readiness 
 
RESIGNATION 
None 
 
RETIREMENT ANNOUNCEMENTS 
None 
 
TERMINATION  
None 
 
LAYOFF/NON-REELECTS/TEMPORARY RELEASE NOTICES 
Emma Nyberg – HR Technician, Human Resources 
 
POSITION VACANCIES                         
Human Resources Asst. – Human Resources 
Human Resources Technician – Human Resources 
Early Childhood Education Assistant – Early Childhood Services       
Instructional Lab Assistant, College and Career Readiness 
Assistant Director – RPDC 
Early Childhood Instructional Coach, Early Childhood Services 
Jr. Technology Infrastructure Analyst, Information Technology 
Associate Child Development Teacher - Early Childhood Services       
Child Development Teacher - Early Childhood Services       
 
 
 
 



NAPA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 
 

Item  7.B.   
 

March 4, 2025 
 

 
TITLE: Review Napa County Board of Education Agenda Format 
 
 
HISTORY: The Board has requested additional information to be included in the agenda header, 
including a list of the Trustees, a statement of purpose, and the NCOE logo. 
 
 
 
CURRENT PROPOSAL: Board review and discussion of content for the agenda header.  
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: N/A 
 
 
 
SPECIFIC RECOMMENDATION:  Direct staff to incorporate desired content into the Napa 
County Board of Education agenda design and return with a template for Board approval at a 
future meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Julie McClure 
 
 
1/06/2025 



 
Napa County Superintendent of Schools 

Barbara Nemko, Ph.D. 
 

The Napa County Board of Education trustees provide leadership and advocacy in cooperation 
with districts and the community to strengthen the local education system and champion policies 
that enhance student achievement. 

Trustees  
Don J. Huffman (Area 1)  
Janna Waldinger, President (Area 2)  
Sindy Biederman (Area 3)  
Nadine Wade-Gravett (Area 4)  
Gerald Parrott (Area 5)  
Jean Donaldson, Vice President (Area 6)  
Jennifer Kresge (Area 7) 
Ernesto Villalvazo (Student) 

 



Legislative Agenda
2025

Napa County Office of EducationNapa County School Districts

Napa County Office of Education 
Barbara Nemko, Ph.D.  
Napa County Superintendent of Schools 
napacoe.org • 707-253-6810 

Calistoga Joint Unified School District
Audra Pittman, Ph.D., Superintendent 
calistogaschools.org • 707-942-4703

Howell Mountain Elementary School District
Joshua Munoz, Superintendent 
hmesd.org • 707-965-2423

Napa Valley Unified School District
Rosanna Mucetti, Ed.D., Superintendent 
nvusd.org • 707-253-3511

Pope Valley Union Elementary School District
Kim Kern, Superintendent 
pvk8.org • 707-965-2402

St. Helena Unified School District
Jodi McClay, Ed.D., Superintendent 
sthelenaunified.org • 707-967-2708

Barbara Nemko, Ph.D.
Napa County Superintendent of Schools  

2121 Imola Avenue • Napa, CA 94559
www.napacoe.org • 707-253-6810

Student Diversity
(California Department of Education K-12 enrollment 2023-24)

		          Napa County	 CA
American Indian		  0.2%		  0.4%
Asian	 		  2.5%		  9.9%
Pacific Islander		  0.2%		  0.4%
Filipino			   5.7%		  2.2%
Hispanic/Latino		  59.2%		  56.1%
African American	 	 2.1%		  4.9%
White	 		  25.0%		  20.3%
Two or more races		 4.5%		  4.6%
Not reported		  0.7%		  1.1%

Napa County School Districts
(California Department of Education 2023-24 and  
NCOE internal enrollment information)

Calistoga Joint Unified School District

3 Schools 790 students

Howell Mountain Elementary School District

1 School 93 students

Napa County Office of Education

2 Court and Community School programs 74 students

7 Infant and Preschool Sites 300 infants, 
toddlers and 
preschoolers

Career and Vocation Services 2,461 students

Before/After School and Expanded 
Learning Programs

4,887 students in 
various schools 
countywide

Health & Wellness Programs 9,054 students 
in middle and 
high schools 
countywide

Napa Valley Unified School District

27 Schools 16,393 students

Pope Valley Union Elementary School District

1 School 48 students

St. Helena Unified School District

4 Schools 1,103 students



Legislative Agenda2025
Napa County Office of Education

Student Achievement and
Accountability
Continue to promote parental choice in UPK 
or TK enrollment. Continue to promote fully 
inclusive options for preschool students.

Provide preschool programs access to Digital 
Early Literacy curriculum and supported 
coaching.

Establish a database to connect preschool to K12 
to college.

Develop a method of incorporating assessment
into PreK-12 digital curriculum so teachers know
every student’s level every day and we can 
eliminate standardized testing.

Professional Development
Provide an articulated course of study to address
the shortage in educators, work with colleges and
universities to provide expedited teaching and
administrative credential programs.

Support AB 1121 to require courses in structured 
literacy and funded professional development in 
reading for all preservice teachers and all elementary 
educators.

Provide additional support for the alignment of
preschool and TK through Kindergarten Common Core 
Standards and related staff development.

Support AB 1468 Ethnic Studies to focus on domestic 
experiences and stories of historically marginalized 
people in American history.

School Finance and Budget
Fully fund preschool special education services on
an ongoing basis.

Increase funding for preschool teacher salaries
and benefits.

Increase the adjustment factors for pre-school
students with disabilities.

Allow for ongoing regional adjustments to the
income eligibility guidelines for state preschool
and Head Start programs to account for variations 
in the cost of living.

Provide funding for preschool facilities.

Support AB 401 to provide a COLA for CTEIG and 
make grants for four years instead of one year.

Seek sustainable funding for County Office-
Operated Juvenile Court & Community Schools.

Thank you for your support of education in California!
Contact us today about our 2025 Legislative Agenda.
Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Napa County Superintendent of Schools, 2121 Imola Avenue, Napa, CA 94559 • 707-253-6810 • bnemko@napacoe.org

Napa County Board of Education
Don J. Huffman, Trustee, Area 1
Janna Waldinger, President, Area 2
Sindy Biederman, Trustee, Area 3
Nadine Wade-Gravett, Trustee, Area 4
Gerald Parrott, Trustee, Area 5
Jean Donaldson, Vice President, Area 6
Jennifer Kresge, Trustee, Area 7



NAPA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Barbara Nemko, Ph. D., Superintendent 

 
 

Item: 7.F. 
         Date: March 4, 2025 

 
 

Title: Public Disclosure of Collective Bargaining 
 
 
History: Government Code section 3547 requires public school employers, and collective 
bargaining representatives, to sunshine their initial proposals at a public meeting of the public 
school employer. The Napa County Superintendent of Schools is the public school employer of all 
NCOE employees. Represented NCOE employees are represented by two collective bargaining 
units, NCFT and SEIU 1021. 
 
Both the NCFT and SEIU contracts expire at the end of the current fiscal year. NCOE intends to 
enter into collective bargaining for successor contracts separately with both bargaining units. 
Because the contracts are expiring, all contract articles are potentially subject to bargaining. 
Attached is a letter from SEIU to that effect. 
 

Current Proposal: Review the initial proposals and allow for public comment. 
 

Funding Source: All NCOE operating funds. 
 
 
Specific Recommendation: Call for public comment. 
 
 
Recommended By: Joshua Schultz, Deputy Superintendent 
 
 
Prepared By: Joshua Schultz, Deputy Superintendent 
 
 



 Theresa Rutherford 
 President 

  Mary Duncan 
 Secretary 

  Amos Eaton 
 Treasurer 

  Brandon Dawkins 
 VP of Organizing 

  Ramses Teon-Nichols 
 VP of Politics 

  Sandra Lewis 
 VP of Representation 

  Akbar Bibb 
 VP Region A (North Central) 

  Mary Sandberg 
 VP Region B (North Coast) 

  Yeon Park 
 VP Region C (East Bay) 

  Kristin Hardy 
 VP Region D (San Francisco) 

  Taffie Walter 
 VP Region E  
 (Amador/Calaveras/San Joaquin) 

  Executive Board 
 John Arantes 
 Julie Beardsley 

Derrick Boutte 
 Lorraine Bowser 
 Charito Casanas 
 Nicole Christian 
 Kasha Clarke 
 Desiree Collins 
 Norlissa Cooper 

Felipe Cuevas 
 Evelyn Curiel 
 Tina Diep 
 Debbie Dobson 
 Geneva Haines 
 Elizabeth Harrison  

Greg Marro 
 Todd Nosanow 
 Patricia Orey 
 Veronica Palacios 
 Alicia Ramirez 
 Maria Salazar-Colon 

Sandy Sigala 
 Tina Tapia 
 Richard Thoele 
 Angel Valdez 
 Sandra Wall 
  

  Executive Board & Budget & 
Finance Committee 

 Trevor Adams  
Tazamisha Alexander 

 Monique Baca 
Travis Balzarini 

 Rhea Davis 
 Karla Faucett 
 Cynthia Landry 
 James Maher 

 

 

2300 Boynton Avenue, Suite 200, Fairfield, CA 94533  (707) 422-9464  Fax (707) 422-5107 
Service Employees International Union CtW, CLC • www.seiu1021.org 

 February 4, 2025 
 

SENT BY EMAIL 
 
John Zikmund 
Napa County of Education 
Director, 
Human Resources  
jzikmund@napacoe.org  
 
 
RE: Sunshine Letter re: SEIU-NCOE Successor Contract Negotiations 
 
 
Hello Mr. Zikmund, 
 
In accordance with the Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) between the 
Service Employees International Union (SEIU) Local 1021 and the Napa County 
Office of Education (NCOE) for the period of July 1, 2022-June 30, 2025, SEIU 
Local 1021 makes official notice to begin full contract negotiations on a successor 
agreement.  
 

SEIU Local 1021 is willing to meet and confer and bargain in good faith wages, 
benefits and terms and conditions of employment for bargaining unit members of 
the Napa County Office of Education. 
 

SEIU Local 1021 proposes to open and negotiate all items in the Collective 
Bargaining Agreement including all Articles, Appendices, and Table of Contents. 
SEIU will submit additional proposals at a later date, and will reserve the right to 
amend, modify, or change its proposals. 
 

Please sunshine this letter as per our request for full contact negotiations as soon 
as possible, but no later than March 4, 2025. 
 

Please contact me at your earliest convenience to arrange mutually suitable 
negotiating date(s), time(s), and place(s).  I can be reached at 559-260-8988 or at 
mo.kashmiri@seiu1021.org.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 

Mo Kashmiri 
SEIU 1021 Field Representative 
 

 
 

Kaden Kratzer, SEIU Local 1021 Education Team Field Director 
SEIU Local 1021 NCOE Chapter Leadership 
File 
 
 

mailto:jzikmund@napacoe.org
mailto:mo.kashmiri@seiu1021.org


NAPA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Superintendent 

Date: March 4, 2025 

RE: District First Interim Review

Item 7.G.

Review of the 2024-25 first interim financial reports for Napa County School Districts
HISTORY: 
The Napa county superintendent is charged with fiscal oversight for all Napa County school 
districts. The fiscal oversight role includes approval/disapproval of district budgets, analysis of 
interim reports and feedback, review and analysis of collective bargaining agreement 
disclosures, review and analysis of non-voter-approved debt, and approval of Local Control and 
Accountability Plans (LCAPs).
The first interim financial report was due to the Napa County Office of Education (NCOE) on or 
before December 17, 2024 reflecting changes to the adopted budget through October 31, 2024 and 
including the District's certification of its financial status. No later than 75 days after October 31, 
2024 (January 14, 2025), the county superintendent must report to the State Controller's 
Office (SCO) and Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) whether each district provided the 
required certification, the type of certification for each district, and whether NCOE has 
changed the district's certification. 

Attached are the notification to SCO and SPI as well as letters to the school district boards 
reflecting feedback from NCOE regarding the first interim financial reports.

SCHOOL DISTRICT CERTIFICATION:

Calistoga Joint Unified:  POSITIVE
Howell Mountain Elementary:  POSITIVE
Napa Valley Unified:   POSITIVE
Pope Valley Union Elementary: POSITIVE
St. Helena Unified:   POSITIVE

NCOE CHANGE IN CERTIFICATION:  
None 

To: Napa County Board of Education

From: Joshua Schultz, Deputy Superintendent







707.253.6810 
info@napacoe.org 
www.napacoe.org 
@NapaCOE  
 

I n no v a t i on .  P ar t n e r sh i p .  L e a de r sh i p .  
N A P A COU N TY  OF F ICE OF  EDU CA TION ,  2 1 21  IMOLA  A VEN U E,  N A PA ,  CA  9 4 55 9 

Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Superintendent 

February 6, 2025 

Board of Trustees 
Calistoga Joint Unified School District 
1520 Lake Street 
Calistoga, CA 94515 
 

Dear Board of Trustees: 

In accordance with California Education Code (EC) 42131, we have examined Calistoga Joint 
Unified School District’s 2024-25 First Interim Report to determine if it complies with the criteria 
and standards adopted by the State Board of Education pursuant to EC 33127. 

Based on our review and analysis, we are satisfied that the first interim report approved by the 
district’s governing board reflects the financial status of the district and is consistent with the 
State’s criteria and standards. We therefore concur with the district’s positive certification. 

Multi-Year Projections 
A Multi-Year Projection (MYP) is a financial planning tool used by school districts to forecast 
revenues, expenditures, and fund balances over a three-year period. The MYP is a critical 
component of fiscal management and accountability, enabling districts to assess their financial 
health and make informed decisions.  

The district’s first interim MYP indicates that the Unrestricted General Fund is expected to 
experience deficit spending throughout the three-year period. As a result, the district’s reserves 
are projected to decline from 26.06% in 2024-25 to 21.46% in 2026-27. We recommend that the 
district carefully evaluate its ongoing expenditures and explore strategies to address the 
imbalance, either through the identification of additional revenues or implementing expenditure 
reductions. We also encourage the district to closely monitor its financial position as factors 
impacting the MYP are updated and continue to take proactive measures to safeguard its fiscal 
health. 

Cash Flow 
Effective cash management is particularly important in basic aid districts due to the irregularity 
of property tax revenue receipts. Basic aid districts with modest reserves must often explore 
alternative short-term sources of funding, such as Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes 
(TRANs) or inter-fund borrowing, to address potential cash flow shortfalls. However, borrowing 
typically incurs interest costs that reduce resources available for educational programs, 
emphasizing the importance of effective cash management practices.  

We are pleased to note that the district’s first interim cash flow projections reflect a positive 
ending cash balance for all months in the current and subsequent fiscal year. We commend the 
district for its prudent cash management and sufficient reserve levels, which mitigate potential 
cash flow risks. We recommend the district to continue regular monitoring of its cash position 
and maintain a sufficient reserve for economic uncertainties to ensure cash flow needs will 
continue to be met in the future. 

Labor Negotiations 
As of this first interim report, we acknowledge that the district has finalized labor negotiations 
with all bargaining units for the 2024-25 fiscal year, with the financial effects reflected in the 
report.  

Docusign Envelope ID: C060D402-E752-449E-8CA6-DB70EFAD718C



 

We remind the district that California Government Code (GC) 3547.5 requires public disclosure 
of the major provisions of a negotiated agreement with a collective bargaining unit, while EC 
42142 requires the submittal to our office of any necessary budget revisions to effectuate said 
agreement. In accordance with GC 3547.5 and EC 42142, please forward to the County Office 
within 45 days of adopting a collective bargaining agreement, copies of the following:  

1. A copy of the public disclosure;  
2. Any necessary budget revisions to fulfill the terms of the agreement; and  
3. Other documentation required to evaluate the district’s ability to fulfill the obligation(s) of 

the agreement.  

These requirements apply even when the agreement has no financial impact.  

We commend the district’s continued dedication to providing a high-quality education for all 
students. 

If there are any questions regarding this review, please contact me at (707) 253-6832. 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Joshua Schultz 
Deputy Superintendent 
 
cc: Dr. Audra Pittman 
 Maureen Hester 
 Napa County Board of Education Trustees 
 

  

Docusign Envelope ID: C060D402-E752-449E-8CA6-DB70EFAD718C



707.253.6810 
info@napacoe.org 
www.napacoe.org 
@NapaCOE  

 

I n n o v a t i o n .  P a r t n e r s h i p .  L e a d e r s h i p .  
N A P A C O UN T Y  O F F I C E  O F  ED U CAT I O N ,  21 21  I MO L A AV EN U E,  N A PA ,  C A  94 55 9  

Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

February 6, 2025 

Board of Trustees 
Howell Mountain Elementary School District 
525 White Cottage Road 
Angwin, CA 94508 
 

Dear Board of Trustees: 

In accordance with Education Code (EC) 42131, we have examined Howell Mountain 
Elementary School District’s 2024-25 First Interim Report to determine if it complies with the 
criteria and standards adopted by the State Board of Education pursuant to EC 33127. 

Based on our review and analysis, we are satisfied that the first interim report approved by the 
district’s governing board reflects the financial status of the district and is consistent with the 
State’s criteria and standards. We therefore concur with the district’s positive certification. 

Multi-Year Projections 
A Multi-Year Projection (MYP) is a financial planning tool used by school districts to forecast 
revenues, expenditures, and fund balances over a three-year period. The MYP is a critical 
component of fiscal management and accountability, enabling districts to assess their financial 
health and make informed decisions.  

The first interim MYP shows that the district anticipates deficit spending across the three-year 
period. While the projected deficit for 2024-25 is relatively modest, we note a continued reliance 
on one-time funds to support ongoing expenditures, including salaries and benefits. This 
practice can obscure the structural nature of the district’s financial challenges, as shown by the 
increasing deficits in the subsequent two years. As a result, total available reserves are 
expected to decrease from 34.15% in 2024-25 to 29.10% in 2026-27. 

We recommend that the district carefully evaluate its ongoing expenditures and explore 
strategies to address the imbalance, either through the identification of additional revenues or 
implementing expenditure reductions. Maintaining a balanced budget is essential to 
safeguarding the district’s long-term financial sustainability and ensuring its ability to meet future 
obligations while continuing to deliver educational programs. 

Cash Flow 
Effective cash management is particularly important in basic aid districts due to the irregularity 
of property tax revenue receipts. Basic aid districts with modest reserves must often explore 
alternative short-term sources of funding, such as Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes 
(TRANs) or inter-fund borrowing, to address potential cash flow shortfalls. However, borrowing 
typically incurs interest costs that reduce resources available for educational programs, 
emphasizing the importance of effective cash management practices.  

We are pleased to note that the district’s cash flow projections reflect a positive ending cash 
balance for all months in the current and subsequent fiscal year. We encourage the district to 
continue regular monitoring of its cash position and commend its prudent maintenance of 
sufficient reserves, which mitigate potential cash flow risks.  

  

Docusign Envelope ID: C060D402-E752-449E-8CA6-DB70EFAD718C



 

Labor Negotiations 
As of this First Interim Report, we note that the district has settled its labor negotiations with all 
bargaining units for the 2024-25 fiscal year, with the increases reflected in this report.  

We remind the district that California Government Code (GC) 3547.5 requires public disclosure 
of the major provisions of a negotiated agreement with a collective bargaining unit, while EC 
42142 requires the submittal to our office of any necessary budget revisions to effectuate said 
agreement. In accordance with GC 3547.5 and EC 42142, please forward to the County Office 
within 45 days of adopting a collective bargaining agreement, copies of the following:  

1. A copy of the public disclosure;  
2. Any necessary budget revisions to fulfill the terms of the agreement; and  
3. Other documentation required to evaluate the district’s ability to fulfill the obligation(s) of 

the agreement.  

These requirements apply even when the agreement has no financial impact.  

County Office’s Fiscal Duties 
A county office’s primary fiscal responsibility pursuant to state regulations and relevant statutes 
is to provide oversight, support, and guidance to ensure that member school districts remain 
financially stable, accountable, and compliant with applicable state and federal requirements. 
Our office remains committed to supporting your district in achieving this goal, and we remain 
available to make budget recommendations and support the development of internal control 
procedures as needed. Currently, we also provide direct financial services to your district, 
including the preparation of state financial reports, verification of deposits, and payroll 
processing.  

Beginning in August 2024, we temporarily increased the level of direct support we provide to 
include accounts payable processing. In addition, we have increased the level of technical 
assistance and training provided to administrative staff by conducting training sessions 
regarding various topics including accounts payable, purchasing, human resources, payroll, and 
budget management. These efforts are intended to strengthen the district’s operational capacity 
and support its ongoing financial and administrative functions performed by the Superintendent 
and office support staff. We caution, however, that NCOE does not have the capacity to sustain 
this high level technical support indefinitely, and therefore we encourage the district to continue 
to work towards self-sufficiency. 

We recognize that decisions regarding staffing, programs, and expenditures are made at the 
discretion of the District’s Administration and Board.  

We applaud your dedication to providing high quality education for all students. 

If there are any questions regarding this review, please contact me at (707) 253-6832. 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Joshua Schultz 
Deputy Superintendent 
 
cc: Joshua Munoz 
 Napa County Board of Education Trustees 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: C060D402-E752-449E-8CA6-DB70EFAD718C



707.253.6810 
info@napacoe.org 
www.napacoe.org 
@NapaCOE  

 

I n no v a t i on .  P ar t n e r sh i p .  L e a de r sh i p .  
N A P A COU N TY  OF F ICE OF  EDU CA TION ,  2 1 21  IMOLA  A VEN U E,  N A PA ,  CA  9 4 55 9 

Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

February 6, 2025 

Board of Trustees 
Napa Valley Unified School District 
2425 Jefferson Street 
Napa, CA 94558 
 

Dear Board of Trustees: 

In accordance with California Education Code (EC) 42131, we have examined Napa Valley 
Unified School District’s 2024-25 First Interim Report to determine if it complies with the criteria 
and standards adopted by the State Board of Education pursuant to EC 33127. 

Based on our review and analysis, we are satisfied that the First Interim report approved by the 
district’s governing board reflects the financial status of the district and is consistent with the 
State’s criteria and standards. We therefore concur with the district’s positive certification. 

Multi-Year Projections 
A Multi-Year Projection (MYP) is a financial planning tool used by school districts to forecast 
revenues, expenditures, and fund balances over a three-year period. The MYP is a critical 
component of fiscal management and accountability, enabling districts to assess their financial 
health and make informed decisions.  

In the district’s first interim MYP we observe a $365,110 surplus in the Unrestricted General 
Fund for the current year, followed by projected deficits of $7.71 million and $15.38 million in the 
subsequent two years. These projections reflect flat staffing despite continued declining 
enrollment; however, the district’s assumptions also acknowledge the potential need for future 
layoffs and/or a hiring freeze to address this imbalance. As the district has noted previously, the 
expiration of significant one-time funds, combined with declining enrollment, will require a re-
alignment of revenues and expenditures to balance the budget moving forward.  

The district’s current financial position provides meaningful flexibility in addressing this re-
alignment. This includes a designation in the Committed Fund Balance, which is excluded from 
the calculation of available reserves. Currently, this balance includes approximately $48 million 
for continued operations in a declining enrollment environment. The balance is projected to 
decrease to approximately $27 million by 2026-27 due to the deficit spending. As a result of this 
prudent fiscal planning, the district’s reserves are projected to be maintained at just under 10% 
(approximately $30 million) over the same period.  

We commend the district for its sound fiscal management and the maintenance of reserves 
above the minimum required level. This proactive approach strengthens the district’s ability to 
address unforeseen economic uncertainties and demonstrates a commitment to long-term 
financial stability, ensuring the continued support of educational programs and flexibility to 
navigate potential fiscal challenges. 

We also note significant deficit spending projected in the current fiscal year in the Restricted 
General Fund of more than $40 million. This results in the depletion of much of the available 
$43 million restricted fund balance, attributable to the spending down of one-time funds 
including the Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant, Arts Music and Instructional Materials 
Discretionary Block Grant, Educator Effectiveness Grant, and Learning Communities for School 

Docusign Envelope ID: C060D402-E752-449E-8CA6-DB70EFAD718C



 

Success Program. We further commend the district for developing an exit strategy to manage 
the loss of these significant one-time federal and state investments.  

Cash Flow 
Cash flow in local control funding formula (LCFF) districts requires close monitoring due to 
differences in the timing of revenue receipts and operating expenditures. Districts that maintain 
only the state required minimum reserve must often explore alternative short-term sources of 
funding, such as Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANs) or inter-fund borrowing, to 
prevent cash flow shortfalls. 

We are pleased to note that the district’s cash flow projections reflect a positive ending cash 
balance for all months in the current and subsequent fiscal year. We encourage the district to 
continue regular monitoring of its cash position and commend its prudent maintenance of 
sufficient reserves, which effectively mitigate potential cash flow risks. 

Labor Negotiations 
As of this first interim report, we note that the district has settled its labor negotiations with all 
bargaining units for the 2024-25 fiscal year, with the increases reflected in this report.  

We remind the district that California Government Code (GC) 3547.5 requires public disclosure 
of the major provisions of a negotiated agreement with a collective bargaining unit, while EC 
42142 requires the submittal to our office of any necessary budget revisions to effectuate said 
agreement. In accordance with GC 3547.5 and EC 42142, please forward to the County Office 
within 45 days of adopting a collective bargaining agreement, copies of the following:  

1. A copy of the public disclosure;  
2. Any necessary budget revisions to fulfill the terms of the agreement; and  
3. Other documentation required to evaluate the district’s ability to fulfill the obligation(s) of 

the agreement.  

These requirements apply even when the agreement has no financial impact.  

We applaud your dedication to providing high quality education for all students. 

If there are any questions regarding this review, please contact me at (707) 253-6832. 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Joshua Schultz 
Deputy Superintendent 
 
cc: Dr. Rosanna Mucetti 
 Rob Mangewala 
 Jenna Burrows 

Claudia Alcantar-Mendoza 
Napa County Board of Education Trustees 

  

Docusign Envelope ID: C060D402-E752-449E-8CA6-DB70EFAD718C



707.253.6810 
info@napacoe.org 
www.napacoe.org 
@NapaCOE  

 

I n n o v a t i o n .  P a r t n e r s h i p .  L e a d e r s h i p .  
N A P A C O UN T Y  O F F I C E  O F  ED U CAT I O N ,  21 21  I MO L A AV EN U E,  N A PA ,  C A  94 55 9  

Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

February 6, 2025 

Board of Trustees 
Pope Valley Union Elementary School District 
PO Box 167 
Pope Valley, CA 94574 
 

Dear Board of Trustees: 

In accordance with California Education Code (EC) 42131, we have examined Pope Valley 
Union Elementary School District’s 2024-25 First Interim Report to determine if it complies with 
the criteria and standards adopted by the State Board of Education pursuant to EC 33127. 

Based on our review and analysis, we are satisfied that the first interim report approved by the 
district’s governing board reflects the financial status of the district and is consistent with the 
State’s criteria and standards. We therefore concur with the district’s positive certification. 

Multi-Year Projections 
A Multi-Year Projection (MYP) is a financial planning tool used by school districts to forecast 
revenues, expenditures, and fund balances over a three-year period. The MYP is a critical 
component of fiscal management and accountability, enabling districts to assess their financial 
health and make informed decisions.  

The district’s first interim MYP reflects the elimination of a projected Unrestricted General Fund 
deficit included in the adopted 2024-25 budget, driven by increased revenues and decreased 
expenditures. The district now projects a surplus in the current and both subsequent years. As a 
result, reserves are projected to increase from 38.34% in 2024-25 to 47.31% by 2025-26. We 
commend the district for its improved fiscal status and commitment to maintaining solvency. 
This strengthens the district’s ability to address unforeseen economic uncertainties and 
demonstrates a commitment to long-term financial stability, ensuring the continued support of 
educational programs and flexibility to navigate potential fiscal challenges. 

However, the district continues to anticipate deficit spending in the Restricted General Fund as it 
spends down available one-time funds. The Criteria and Standards highlights the district’s use 
of these one-time funds for ongoing costs, which may pose challenges in the long term. We 
encourage the district to develop a thoughtful exit strategy to preserve its fiscal health when 
these one-time resources are depleted in the future. 

Cash Flow 
Effective cash management is particularly important in basic aid districts due to the irregularity 
of property tax revenue receipts. Basic aid districts with modest reserves must often explore 
alternative short-term sources of funding, such as Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes 
(TRANs) or inter-fund borrowing, to address potential cash flow shortfalls. However, borrowing 
typically incurs interest costs that reduce resources available for educational programs, 
emphasizing the importance of effective cash management practices.  

We are pleased to note that the district’s cash flow projections reflect a positive ending cash 
balance for all months in the current and subsequent fiscal year. We encourage the district to 
continue regular monitoring of its cash position and commend its prudent maintenance of 
sufficient reserves, which mitigate potential cash flow risks.  

Docusign Envelope ID: C060D402-E752-449E-8CA6-DB70EFAD718C



 

Labor Negotiations 
As of this first interim financial report, we acknowledge that the district has settled negotiations 
with the classified bargaining unit for the 2024-25 fiscal year, with the increases included in the 
report. Labor negotiations for the certificated bargaining unit have not been settled and the 
effects are not included in the budget or MYP. 

We remind the district that California Government Code (GC) 3547.5 requires public disclosure 
of the major provisions of a negotiated agreement with a collective bargaining unit, while EC 
42142 requires the submittal to our office of any necessary budget revisions to effectuate said 
agreement. In accordance with GC 3547.5 and EC 42142, please forward to the County Office 
within 45 days of adopting a collective bargaining agreement, copies of the following:  

1. A copy of the public disclosure;  
2. Any necessary budget revisions to fulfill the terms of the agreement; and  
3. Other documentation required to evaluate the district’s ability to fulfill the obligation(s) of 

the agreement.  

These requirements apply even when the agreement has no financial impact.  

County Office’s Fiscal Duties 
A county office’s primary fiscal responsibility pursuant to state regulations and relevant statutes 
is to provide oversight, support, and guidance to ensure that member school districts remain 
financially stable, accountable, and compliant with applicable state and federal requirements. 
Our office remains committed to supporting your district in achieving these objectives, and we 
remain available to make budget recommendations and assist with the development of internal 
control procedures as needed. Currently, we also provide direct financial services to your 
district, including the preparation of State Financial Reports and payroll processing. 

We recognize that decisions regarding staffing, programs and expenditures are up to the 
discretion of the district’s Administration and Board.  

We applaud your dedication to providing high quality education for all students. 

If there are any questions regarding this review, please contact me at (707) 253-6832. 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Joshua Schultz 
Deputy Superintendent 
 
cc: Kim Kern 
 Napa County Board of Education Trustees 
 
 
 
  

Docusign Envelope ID: C060D402-E752-449E-8CA6-DB70EFAD718C



707.253.6810 
info@napacoe.org 
www.napacoe.org 
@NapaCOE  

 

I n n o v a t i o n .  P a r t n e r s h i p .  L e a d e r s h i p .  
N A P A C O UN T Y  O F F I C E  O F  ED U CAT I O N ,  21 21  I MO L A AV EN U E,  N A PA ,  C A  94 55 9  

Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

February 6, 2025 

Board of Trustees 
St. Helena Unified School District 
465 Main Street 
St. Helena, CA 94574 
 
Dear Board of Trustees: 

In accordance with California Education Code (EC) 42131, we have examined St. Helena 
Unified School District’s 2024-25 first interim financial report to determine if it complies with the 
criteria and standards adopted by the State Board of Education pursuant to EC 33127. 

Based on our review and analysis, we are satisfied that the first interim report approved by the 
district’s governing board reflects the financial status of the district and is consistent with the 
State’s criteria and standards. We therefore concur with the district’s positive certification. 

Multi-Year Projections 
A Multi-Year Projection (MYP) is a financial planning tool used by school districts to forecast 
revenues, expenditures, and fund balances over a three-year period. The MYP is a critical 
component of fiscal management and accountability, enabling districts to assess their financial 
health and make informed decisions.  

The district’s first interim MYP is roughly balanced in all years, demonstrating between a 
$532,063 surplus and $889,135 deficit in the Unrestricted General Fund across the three-year 
period. As a result, the total available reserves in the MYP are maintained at just above $5 
million (roughly 10%) in all years. 

The district also designates balances in its Assigned Fund Balance, which are excluded from 
the calculation of available reserves. This currently includes approximately $10 million as a 
“secondary reserve” and $5 million for facilities projects. We commend the district for its prudent 
fiscal management and the maintenance of reserves above the minimum required level. This 
proactive policy strengthens the district’s ability to address unforeseen economic uncertainties 
and demonstrates a commitment to long-term financial stability, ensuring the continued support 
of educational programs and flexibility to navigate potential fiscal challenges. 

Cash Flow 
Effective cash management is particularly important in basic aid districts due to the irregularity 
of property tax revenue receipts. Basic aid districts with modest reserves must often explore 
alternative short-term sources of funding, such as Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes 
(TRANs) or inter-fund borrowing, to address potential cash flow shortfalls. However, borrowing 
typically incurs interest costs that reduce resources available for educational programs, 
emphasizing the importance of effective cash management practices.  

We are pleased to note that the district’s cash flow projections reflect a positive ending cash 
balance for all months in the current and subsequent fiscal year. We encourage the district to 
continue regular monitoring of its cash position and commend its prudent maintenance of 
sufficient reserves, which mitigate potential cash flow risks.  

  

Docusign Envelope ID: C060D402-E752-449E-8CA6-DB70EFAD718C



 

Labor Negotiations 
As of this First Interim Report, we acknowledge that the district has finalized labor negotiations 
with all bargaining units for the 2024-25 fiscal year, with the financial effects included in this 
interim report.  

We remind the district that California Government Code (GC) 3547.5 requires public disclosure 
of the major provisions of a negotiated agreement with a collective bargaining unit, while EC 
42142 requires the submittal to our office of any necessary budget revisions to effectuate said 
agreement. In accordance with GC 3547.5 and EC 42142, please forward to the County Office 
within 45 days of adopting a collective bargaining agreement, copies of the following:  

1. A copy of the public disclosure;  
2. Any necessary budget revisions to fulfill the terms of the agreement; and  
3. Other documentation required to evaluate the district’s ability to fulfill the obligation(s) of 

the agreement.  

These requirements apply even when the agreement has no financial impact.  

We applaud your dedication to providing high quality education for all students. 

If there are any questions regarding this review, please contact me at (707) 253-6832. 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Joshua Schultz 
Deputy Superintendent 
 
cc: Dr. Jodi McClay 
 Dr. Kay Vang 
 Napa County Board of Education Trustees 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: C060D402-E752-449E-8CA6-DB70EFAD718C


	Board Agenda - March 4, 2025
	Board Minutes_February 4, 2025_draft
	Board Minutes_January 14, 2025_approved
	Board Minutes January 14, 2025_Board Retreat_approved
	4.A. - Exhibit 4-A 20250304
	5.A. 2024-25 Napa COE Second Interim
	5.A. 2024-25 Second Interim cover
	Certification
	2024-25 Second Interim Assumptions
	Form MYP
	2024-25 Second Interim Fund 01 summary
	2024-25 Second Interim Fund Summary
	Fund 01
	Fund 10
	Fund 12
	Fund 13
	Fund 17
	Fund 20
	Fund 35
	Form Attendance
	Form Cashflow
	Form ESSA MOE
	Form Indirect
	Form Interfund
	Criteria and Standards

	5.B. - Recommendations on Board Policy 2121 030425
	5.C. - cover sheet CSBA County Delegate Region 3 Ballot31
	Item  5.C.
	March 4, 2025

	5.C. - CSBA County Delegate Region 3 Ballot
	7.A. - Board Report 03-4-25  (1) (1)
	7.B. - cover sheet new board agenda format
	Item  7.B.
	March 4, 2025

	7.B. - Header for Board Agenda (v2)
	7.E. - NCOE_legislative_agenda_brochure_2.27.25
	7.F. Public Disclosure of NCOE Collective Bargaining coversheet 030425
	7.F. - Sunshine Letter re SEIU-NCOE Successor Contract Negotiations 2.10.25
	7.G. - NCOE 1st Interim Review Letters Districts Agenda Item March 4



